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FINANCIAL SECTION 



2612 Crestway Road Marrero, Louisiana 70072 (504) 371-4390 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
The 110norable Arthur Bellanger, Mayor and the Board of Aldermen Town of Grand lsle, Louisiana I haw: audited the general purpose financial statements of the Town of Grand Isle, Louisiana, as of and for the seven months ended January 31, 1997, as listed in the table of contents. These general purpose financial statements arc the responsihility of the Town's management. My responsibility is to express an opinion oll these general purpose financial statements based on my audit. l,;xcept as discussed in the following paragraph, 1 conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the provisions of Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, Audits of State and Local Governments. Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require thal 1 plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements me free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by mana~,ement, as well as evaluating the overall general purpose financial statement presentation. I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion. 
l was unable to obtain sufficient evidential matter trom the Town to support the balances and financial activity in the appearance bond deposit liability account and the fines and forfeitures revenue account, nor was I able to satisfy myself as to those balances and financial acitivics by other auditing procedures. These balances and activities represent 41 percent and 4 percent of the liabities and revenues, respectively, of the Town's General Fund. 

Membp_r: American Institute of Certified Public Accountants LouiMana Society of Certified Public Accountants -I- 



In my opinion, except for the effects of such adjustments, if any, as might have been determined to be necessary had l been able to obtain sufficient records relating to the appearance bond deposit liability and the fines and forfeitures revenues, or had l been able to satisfy myself as to these balances and financial activities by other auditing procedures, the general purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all matcrial respects, the financial position of the Town as of January 31, 1997, and the results of its operations and the cash flows of its proprietary fund types for the seven months then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. In accordance with Government Auditing Standardx, l have also issued a report dated July 8, 1997 on my consideration of the Town's internal conlrol structure and a report dated July 8, 1997 on ils compliance wilh laws and regulations. 
My audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole. 3'he Combining and Individual Fund Statements and Schedules and the Other Supplementary Information, as listed in the table of contents, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the general purpose financial statements of the Town of Grand Isle, Louisiana. 3"his information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statcments and, in nay opinion, except for the effects of the item noted in lh~; third paragraph, is fairly stated in all mateiial respects in relation to the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole. 
/~,,....( /~,_. , C/>A July 8, 1997 



GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS JANUARY 31, 1997 

ASSI;TS 

ABII,ITIES, EQUITY AND Oq tIER CRI!DI'I g iabili6es Accounts payable Accrued s~tlaries and related [iabildies Due to olher funds Appearance bond deposits Due to taxing bodie~ a~d others Relief funds payable Payable from restricted assets Customers' deposits Due to other funds Capital let~ses payable TO'I AL LIABILI] tES Equity and Olher Credits lnvestmer t in general fixed assets Contributed capital Retained earnings Reserved Un~ese~ved Fund Bal~,ncc Reserved Unreserved Designated Urtdesignaled ~l(Yl AL EQUITY "IO'IAL EQUITY AND OTIIER CF.EDITS q OTAI, LIABILITIES. EQUHY AND O~I IIER CREI)I 1 S 

GOVERNMENTAL FUND T'VPES 
GENERAL 
202,966 $ 142,164 15,985 0 7.445 0 0 
0 $ 368,560 $ 
0 $ (174) 74,343 52.518 0 0 0 0 0 26,687 
0 0 0 0 17,092 0 224.781 241.873 

SPECIAL REVENUE 

0 0 
0 454.797 
59,846 0 11.114 0 0 0 0 0 0 70.960 0 0 0 0 81.533 0 302,304 
383,837 454.797 



pROPRIETARY FUNI) I'Y|'E %VA,TER%% ORKS AND GAS U~I II,ITIES 
321.175 $ 207,854 13,032 40,803 7,556 92,246 ,564.634 0 

83,88(, 8.359 0 

FIDUCIARY FUND TYI'E 
AGENCY 

ACCOUNT GROUPS GENERAL FIXEI) ASSETS 
0 $ o o 0 o o 

GENERAl, TO'I AL LONG-TERM (MEMORANDUM DEB'[ ONLY) o $ o o 0 o o o 92,246 
0 0 45,403 45,403 0 158 $ 
0 $ o o o 3,152 7.006 o o o 39.028 1o,158 

o 941 A60 199,o83 967,720 o 7, 0 
0 

0 
3,095~49 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
3,095,049 $ 

-5- 

0 $ o o o o o o o 45.403 45.403 

0 0 

06 629 

83,886 8.359 45.403 
3.095,049 941.469 199.083 967.720 98,625 0 527.085 
5.829.03 



TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, F, XPENI)ITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - ALl, GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES FOR 'FILE SEVEN MONTItS ENDED JANUARY 31, ] 997 

Taxes Licenses and permits [ntcrgovernmental Gaming fees and commissions Fines and forfeitures Charges for services Miscellaneous TOTAl, REVENUES 
EXPENDITURES Current General government Public Safety Public works Health and welfare Culture, recreation and tourism TOTAL EXPF~ND1TURES EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXP['NDITURES OTItER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating transfers in Operating transfi~rs oul TOTAL OTtIER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES FUND BALANCES Beginning of year Residual equity transfers End of year 

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES 
GENERAL 
308,713 $ 9,634 459,381 11,232 44,045 151,163 9.828 

SPECIAL REVENUE 
10,753 $ 0 92,473 10,758 0 25,495 15,067 993,996 254,546 

752,938 229,973 256,935 0 16.700 1,256,546 
0 40,110 392,699 37,466 88.906 559,181 

TOTAL (MEMORANI)UM ONLY) 
319,466 9,634 551,854 121,99G 44,045 176,658 24.895 ,248,542 

752,938 270,083 649,634 37,466 105.606 
(262,550) (304,635) (567,185) 
11,039 (9,747) 6,317 (9,737) 
,292 (3,420) 

17,356 (19,484) 
(2,128) 

261,258) (308,055) (569,313) 
503.131 691.892 0 0 241,873 $ 383,837 $ 
-7- 

95.023 0 625.710 



"]'()~1N OF GRANI) ISLE, LOUISIANA COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CilANGES 1N FUND BALANCES - ACTUAL AND BUDGET - GENERAL AND SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS FOR THE SEVEN MONTHS ENDED JANUARY 31, 1997 

I axes l.icenses and permits Inlergovernmental G~alfing fees and comlrlissions Fines and forfeitures Charges for services Miscellaneous 
XPI':NI)ITUI,H~S 

TOTAL RI'VEN UI':S 
Current General government Public Safety Public works llcalth and wcltare Culture, recweation and tourism 

GENERALFUND 
AC]'UAL 
308,713 $ 9,634 459,381 11,232 44,045 151,163 9.828 

504,900 $ 77,500 65,000 21,000 130,000 256,050 89.900 993,996 1,144,350 
752,938 229,973 256,935 0 16.700 

461,858 380,285 374,150 0 28,000 1"O'1AI, I ;XPENDITURI'S 1,256,546 1,244,293 EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF RFVENUES OVER I;:XI'I'2NDITI.JRES ______{262,:55__0_)_ O'1 III~R FINANCING SOURCI~S (USES) Operating transl~:rs in Operating transl~:rs out 1,039 9,747) TOTAl. ()TILER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 1,292 

(99,943) 
33,000 0 

XCESS (I)H:ICIENCY) OF REVI,~NUI~S AND OTHEI( SOURCES OVER [:XI'I':NI)I'I URFS AN[) OH II'R USES (261,258) (66,943) FUNI) P, ALANCFS Beginning of ),car 503,13 0 0 241,873 $ 436,188 $ 
"Ihe accompanying notes arc an integral part of this statement. -8 

VARIANCE FAVORABLE (UNFAVORABLE) 
(196,187) (67,866) 394,381 (9,768) (85,955) (104,887) (80,072) 

(291,080) 150,312 117,215 0 11,300 
(162,607) 
(21,961 9.747 

0 0 



SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS VARIANCE FAVORABLE ACTUAl, BUDGF, T (UNFAVORABLE) 
10,753 $ 0 92,473 10,758 0 25,495 15.067 254.546 
0 40,110 392,699 37,466 88.906 559.18 

25,000 $ 0 235,000 180,000 0 49.500 8.100 

0 0 278,200 47,500 192,372 518,1)72 

(14,247) $ 0 1142,527) (69,242) 0 (24,005) 6.967 

TOTALS (MEMORANDUM ONLY) VARIANCE FAVORABLE ACTUAL 

(243,05_4_)_ 
0 (40,110) (114,499) 10,034 103.466 

319,466 $ 9,634 551,854 121,990 44,045 176,658 24.895 

752.938 270,083 649,634 37,466 105.606 815.727 

BUDGET (UNFAVORABLE 
529,900 $ 77,500 300,000 201,000 130,000 305,550 98.000 641.950 
461,858 380,285 652,350 47,500 220,372 762,365 

(304,635) _ (_2_0,_4_72) (284,163) ___ (:567,185) 1120,415) 
6,317 (9,737 
(3,420) 
(308,055 
691,892 0 383.837 $ 

0 27,0003 
(27_,_ooo) 

691.892 0 

6,317 7,263 17,356 (19,484) 
(2,128) 

(260,583) (569,313) 
0 0 95,023 0 

33,000 (27,000) 
6.000 

95,023 0 

(210,434) (67~866) 251,854 (79,010) (85,955) (128,892) (73,105) (393,408) 
1291,080) 110,202 2,716 10,034 114.766 

(15,644) 7.516 
(8,128) 
(454,898) 
0 0 (260,583) $ 625,710 $ 1,080,608 $ (454,898) 

-9- 



TOWN Ot : ,x ND ISLE, LOUISIANA WATERWORKS AND GAS UTILITY FUND SCIIEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CItANGES IN RETA }NED EARNINGS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET FOIl TIlE SEVEN MONTIIS ENDED JANUARY 31, 1997 
OI'F.RATING RI~VENUES Water sales Gas sales Service charges Installation charges l)elinquent penalties Miscellaneous 3otal Operating Revenues OPFRATING I'XPENSI~S Personal services Contracted services Materials and supplies General and administrative Depreciation and amortization l)epreciation on contributed assets "1 oral Operating I'xpcnses OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) NON-OPFR.ATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) Interest income Ad valorem taxes hdergovernmel~tal State - DOTD highway maintenance Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS OPIiRAI ING TRANSFERS O13"I" OPEItATING TRANSFI-;RS OUT NF[ INCOME (I,OSS) Add Back: Depreciation on contributed assets RF'fAINI';I) EARNINGS ~eginning of Year 

AC] UAI 

he m-~ ompanying J~oles arc all inlcgral parl of this slalenlenl - I 0- 

461.846 
68,432 408,736 11,070 77,604 29,776 14,656 610,274 (148,428) 
11,976 88,246 6,350 106,572 
141,856) 3,430 11,3021 (39,728) 14.656 

648,300 $ 187,000 3,100 3,500 16,800 1.500 860.200 
139,500 599,700 57,200 172,639 56,000 25,125 050.164 (189,964) 
15,500 80,000 12,700 108,200 
(81,764) 0 0 (81,764) 25.125 

1,191,875 1,191,875 

VAP, IANCI.; FAVORAI~I.E (UNI.'AVORAI~I.I') 
(297,962) (89,400) 0,360) (808) (7,309) 0,515) 
71,068 90,964 46,130 95,035 26,224 10.469 439.890 41,536 
(3,524) 8,246 (6,350) (1,628 
39,908 3,4311 (I,302 42,036 (10,469 

66,803 $ 1,135,236 $ 31,567 



']'()~'N OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA ENTERPRISE FUND STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS WATERWORKS AND GAS UTILITIES FUND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 
CASI4 FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Operating loss Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash provided by operating activities: Depreciation and amortization Depreciation on contributed assets (Increase) decrease in assets: Accounts receivable Due from other funds Inventory Prepaids Increase (decrea.~e) in liabilities: Accrued salaries Customer deposits Due to other funds Net adjustments NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES Ad valorem taxes Receipts under DO'I'D maintenance contract Operating transfers out NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

$ (316,747) 
50,677 25.125 31,847 (1,845) 16,466) 1.175 (962) 862 3.393 93.806 
(222,941) 
75,231 12,700 (2,232) 
85.699 CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES Purchases of property and equipment ___ (17,518) CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES Interest received NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR 
"Ihc accompanying! notes are an integral part of this statement. - l l-. 

26,215 
(128,545) 651,277 $ 522.732 



TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS January 31, 1997 NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES The financial statements of the TOWN OF GRAND ISLF, LOUISIANA (the "Town") have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing govermnental accomlting and financial reporting principles. The Town's significant accounting policies are described below. lt.cporting Entity Under GASB's Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards Section 2100, lhe financial reporting eulily consisls of the primary government (tbe "Town") and its componeut nnils. Component units are defined as legally separate organizations for which the elected officials of the primary ~;overnment are financially accountable. The criteria used in determining whether financial accountability exists include the appointment of a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and 1) the abilily of the primary government to impose its will on that organization, or 2) whether the potential exists for the organization Io provide specific financial benefits or burdens to the primary government. Fiscal dependency may also play a part ira determining financial accountability. Additionally, a component unit can be an organization for which the nature and significance of its relationship with the primary government is such tbal ~:xclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. The component units discussed below are irrcluded in the Town's reporting entity as blended component units because of the significance of their operational or financial relationships with the Town. Ambulance Town No. 2 of Jefferson Parish Playground Town No. 16 of Jefferson Parish The above noted Towns are legally separate entities from the Town and are funded primarily by taxes and fees levied by the Parish of Jefferson, however, under agreement with the Parish, the entities are governed by the same elected officials that govern the Town. For financial reporting purposes, these entities are reported as if they were pala of the Town's operations. 2. Description of Activities the Town was incorporated on June 15, 1959, under tire provisions of the Lawrason Act (LRS 33:321 - 4811 l~he Town is governed by a Mayor-Board of Alderman form of government. Services provided by the Town include general government activities, public works, public safety, health and welfare and culture and recrcalion programs. The Town also provides waterworks and gas utilities. 3. Fund Accounting The Town uses funds and account groups to repori on its financial position and the results of its operations. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial management by segregaling transactions rela~ed to certain government functions or aclivilies. 

-13- 



TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAl., STATEMENTS January 31, 1997 NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. An account group, on the other hand, is a financial reporting device designed In provide accountability for certain assets and liabilities that are cot recorded in the funds because they do not directly affect net expendable available financial resources. The Town's fund types have been classified into three categories: governmental, proprietary and fiduciary Each category, in turn, is divided into separate "fund..types". Governmental funds are used to account for all or most of the Town's general activities, including the collection and disbursement of earmarked monies (special revenue fonds), and the acquisition or construction of general fixed assets (capital prqjecl fimds). The general fund is used to account for all activities of the town 11ol accouated for in some other fund. Proprietary fimds are used to account for activities similar to those found in the private sector, where the determination of net income is necessary or useful to sound financial administration. Goods or services from such activities are typically provided to ootside parties (enterprise funds). Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held on behalf of outside parties, including other governments, or on behalf of other funds within the government. Agency funds generally are used to account for assets that the government holds on behalf of others as their agent, such as protested taxes or donated emergency relief funds. Basis of Accounting The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement focus. All governmental funds are accounted for using a current fnancial resources measuremen! focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and cun'ent liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. Operating statement of these funds present increases (i.e., revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets. The proprietary fund type is accounted for on a flow nf economic resonrces management focus. With this measurement focus, all assets and liabilities associated with the operation of this fund type are included on the balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net total assets) is segregated into a retained earnings component. Proprietary fund type operating statement represent increases (i.e., revenues) and decreases (i.e., expenses) in net total assets. In accordance with GASB Statement No. 20, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting, it is the policy of the Town's proprietar3 funds to apply all applicable GASB pronouncements, as well as all Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) statements, interpretations, accounting principles board opinions and accounting research bulletins of the Commiltee on Accounting Procedure issued o0 or before November 30, 1989, unless those pronouncements conflicl with or contradict GASB pronouncements. 

-14- 



TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAl. STATEMENTS January 31, 1997 NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) The modified accrual basis of accounting is used by all governmental fund types and agency funds. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e., when they become both measurable and available). "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the cunenl peliod. Property taxes and sale taxes are considered available if they are collected within 60 days after year end. A one year availability period is used for revenue recognition for all other governmental fund revenues. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for unmatured interest on general long-term debt, which is reeognized when due. ]'hose revenues susceptible to accrual are properly taxes, sales taxes, franchise taxes, interest revenue, charges t0r services, and intergovernmental revenues, such as grants and/or taxes collected by intermediary governments. Fines and permits revenues are not susceptible to accrual because generally they are not measurable until received ill cash. The accrual basis of aceounling is utilized by the proprietary fund type. Under this method, revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time the liabilities are iucurred. The Town may also repor~ deferred revenue on its combined balance sheet. Deferred revenues arise when a potential rewmue does nol meet both the "'measurable aud available" criteria for recognition in the current period. Deferred revenues also arise when resources are received by the government before it has a legal claim to them, as when grant monies are received prior to the occurrence of qualifying expenditures. In subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met, or when the government has a legal claim to the resources, the liability of deferred revenue is removed from the combined balance sheet and revenue is recognized. 5. Budgets and Budgetary Accounting Formal budgetary accounting is employed as a management conrol device furing the year for the General, Special Rewmue F'unds, and the Proprietary Fund. Formal budgetary accounting for the Capital Project Fund is not used due to the relative insignificance and infrequency of activity. Effective control over expenditures is maintained by requiring Aldermen approval on any expenditures. Expenditures may not exceed budgeted appropriations at the division or department level. Expenditures may not exceed appropriations until additional appropriatitms have been provided. All annual appropriations which are not expended nol encumbered lapse at year end. Budgets are adopted for the General, Special Revenue, and Proprietary Funds on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Budgetary comparisons presented in the accompanying financial statements are o1"1 this GAAP basis. 6. Encumbrances Encumbrance accounting is not utilized by the Town. 
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TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAl, STATEMENTS January 31, 1997 NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 7. Cash and Investments Cash and cash equivalents shown on the face of the Combined Balance Sheet include amounts in demand deposits, pelt3, cash, eerlificates of deposit with maltnitJes of less than 90 days, and shares in the Louisiana Asset Management Pool (LAMP). Investments are stated at cost or amortized cost. Louisiana Revised Statutes (LSA-RS 33:2955) authorize the Town to invest in (1) direct obligations of the United States Treasury, the principal and interest of which are lully guaranteed by the federal govenrment, (2) bonds, debentures, notes, or other evidence of indebtedness issued or guaranteed by federal agencies or U.S. government instrumentalities, (3) direct security repurchase agreements of any federal book entry only securities, (4) time certificates of deposits of state banks organized under the laws of Louisiana an national banks having their principal offices in the state of Louisiana, savings accounls or shares of savings and loan associations, (5) in mutual or trust fund institutions, which are registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Act of 1933 and the lnvestmeul Act of 1940, and which have underlying investments consisting solely of and limited to securities of the U.S. govermnent or its agencies, or (6) guaranteed investment contracts issued by a bank, financial institution, insurance company, or other entity having one of the two highest short-term rating categories of either Standard & Poor's Corporation or Moody's Investors Service, provided that no such investment may be made except in connection with a financing program apprnved by the State Bond Commission. For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Proprietary Fund considers its investment in LAMP and a highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased, to be cash equivalents. 8. Short-term lnterfund Receivables/Payables During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds for goods provided or services rendered. These receivable and payables are classified as "due from other fimds" or "due to other funds" on the balance sheet. Shorl-term interfund loans, if any, are classified as "interfund receivables/payables'. 9. Inventories The cost of material and supplies acquired by governmental funds are recorded as expenditures at the time of purchase. The inventory of such materials and supplies at January 31, 1997 would not be material to the financial statements. The inventory of the Propriela .ry Fund is stated al the lower of cost or market, delermiued by a first-in, first-out method. 10. Prepaid items Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond January 31, 1997 are recorded as prepaid items. Prepaid insurance represents the majority of this balance. Restricted Assets Funds on hand which represent "customer reeler deposits" are classified as restricted assets on the balance sheet of the enterprise fund since these funds may only be used for the payment of any outstanding water bills when customers disconliuue service. 
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TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATFMENTS January 31, 1997 NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 2. Fixed Assets General fixed assets are not capitalized in the funds used to acquire or construct them. Instead, capital acquisition and construction are reflected as expenditures in governu'lenlal funds, and tile related assets are reported in file general fixed asset account group. All purchased fixed assets are valued at cost, where historical records are available, and at estimated historical costs where no historical records exist. Donated fixed assets are valued at their estimated fair market value on the date received. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to tile vahte of the asset or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized. Public domain ("infrastructure") general fixed assets consisting of roads, bridges, curbs and gutters, streets and sidewalks, rock jellies, drainage and lighting systems are not capitalized, as these assets are immovable and of value only to the government. Assets in tile general fixed asset account group are not depreciated. Depreciation of buildings, equipment and vehicles in tile Proprietary Fund type is computed using the straight-line method. Depreciation expense applicable to those fixed assets acquired through capital contributions is closed out to the related contributed capital accounts rather than retained earnings. It is considered preferable under the matching concept, as receipts of these fixed assets have been recorded as additions to contributed capital. 3. Compensated Absences In both the governmental and proprietary fund types, annual and sick leave are expended when claimed by the employee ra|her than when earned. In the opinion ofmanagement, the liability due at January 31, 1997 would not be material to the financial statements. 4. Long-term Obligations For long-term obligations, only that portion expected lo be financed from expendable available financial resources is reported as a fund liability of a governmental fund. The remaining portion of such obligations is reported in the general Iong-ternl debt account group. 5. Fund Equity Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditure or legally segregated for a specific future use:. Designated fund balances represent tentative plans for future use of financial resources. Contributed capital is recorded in the Proprietary Fund tbr amounts received on capital grants or contributions from developers, customers or other funds. 6. lnterfund Transactions Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues, expenditures or expenses. Transaction that constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures initially made from it that are properly applicable to another fund, are recorded as expenditures in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of expenditures in the fund that is reimburses. All other interfund transactions, except quasi-external transactions and reimbursements, are reported as transfers. Nonreeurling or nonroutine pennanenl transfers of equity are reported as residual equity transfers. All other interfimd transfers are reported as operating transfers. 
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TOWN OF (;RAND ISLE, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS January 31, 1997 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 7. Total Columns on Combined Statements Total columns on the general purpose financial statements are captioned "memorandum only" to indicate that they are presented only 1o facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do not present financial positions, results of operations or changes in cash flows in conformity with generally accepted accounting p=inciples. Neither are such data comparable to a consolidation, lnlerfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this data. 
NOTE B - STEWARDSttiP, COMPLIANCE AND AC, COUNTABILITY BUDGET In accordance with the Louisiana Local Government Budget Act (LSA-RS 39:1301), the procedures used by the ]'own in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements are as follows: a 
b 
e d 

Not less than 30 days before the end of the fiscal year, the Mayor recommends to the Board of Aldermen a proposed operating budget for the ensuing fiscal year'. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of finaocing them. The proposed budget is summarized and advertised and the public notified that the proposed budget is available for inspection and that withing 10 days thereafter public hearings are conducted to obtain taxpayer comments. I'he budget is then legally enacted by passage of an ordinance by the Board of Aldermen. Any revisions that alter the total expenditures of a department must be approved by the Board of Aldermen. Changes to specific line-items within the departments must also be approved by the Board. Budgeted amounts presented in the financial statements are as originally adopted or as finally amended by the Board of Aldermen by Ordinance No. 657. EXPENDITURES IN EXCESS OF APPROPRIATIONS The following funds had expenditures on a budgetary basis in excess of appropriations for the seven months ended January 31, 1997: Expcndltures Budget 
General nnd Admlnislmtive Special Revenue Funds Ambularlc~ t)isa ict No. 2 Recreation Funll Riverboat Gambling Admission Fees 

$ 687,642 $ 373,406 $ (314,236 
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40,110 1,320 352,750 
0 0 53.000 

(40,110 (1,320 199,750 



TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS January 31, 1997 NOTE B - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (CONTINUED) Expemtitures exceeded appropriations in the Special Revenu~ Funds for the following reasons 3"he General and Administrative I)epartment incurred expenditures on a hurricane levee restoration project which is being funded by a state grant. Ambulance District No. 2 incurred some receipts and disbursements before the operations of the District were turned over to GIVES; this activity was not budgeted for. The Recreation Fund incarrud some unanticipated expendilures for the Biddy Baskelball League and the Riverboat Gambling Admission Fees Fund incurred expenditures for street overlaying in cooperation with the Parish of Jefferson. All of the excesses noted above were absorbed by available fund balances/retained earnings. 

NOTE C - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS At January 31, 1997, the calTying amount of the Town's deposits was $468,504 and the bank balance was $643,164 Of this amount, $1,200 was held in a certificate of deposit. The bank balance is categorized as follows: 
Category Bank Balance Amount insured by FD1C, or collateralized with securities held by the Town's agent ill tile Town's name Amount collateralized with securities held by the pledging financia institution's trusl department or agent in the Town's name Uncollateralized (includes balance that is collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution but not in the Town's name) Total Bank Balance 

643,164 

0 
Under GASB Statement No. 3, the Town's investments at 2,'ear end are to be categorized to give an indication of the level of risk assumed by the Town at year-end. Category I includes investments that are insured or registered or lot which the securities are held by the Town or its agent in the Town's name. Category 2 includes uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities are held by the couoterparty's trust department or agent in the ~1 own's name. Category 3 includes uninsured or unregistered investments for which the securities are held by the counterparty, or by its trust department or agent but not in the Town's name. The Town's investments consist of shares in the Louisiana Asset Management Pool (LAMP). The balance as of January 31, 1997 for all funds is $446,300. Because this investment is not evidenced by securities that exist in phy!fical or book entry form, it is not categorized. 
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NOTED-RECEIVABLES 

TOWN OF GRANI) ISLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS January 31,1997 
Receiwables at January 31, 1997 consist of the following 

Special Revenue Total Recei~ ables: Accounts Utilities Grass liens Progerly taxes I:rarlchise la~es lnU rgovernnlental S~les taxes Beer taxes q obacco taxes DO31) - highway maintenance Ilazard Mitigalion grant Department of Wildlife and Fisheries - Playground Towll No. 16 Gaming fees and commissions Or'act Subtotal Less allowance fol uncoliectibles Net receivables 

21,926 700 1,892 0 0 22.313 O 3,912 ____L.67.~__ 142,164 

1,577 0 0 0 0 0 62,590 8,475 

47,426 $ 0 53.109 0 

The Town generally considers all receivables to be uncollcctibles of aptnoximately 1 percent ($1,000) collectible~ however, in the Enterprise Fund, an allowance for oflhe utility bills receivable has been recorded. Included within the accounts receivable of the Waterworks and Gas Utilities Enterprise Fund is 44,521of unbilled receivables. This amount represents approximately one-half of the February 28, 1997 water and gas bills which ate for the actual usage of water attd gas in the last half of January 1997. Also included abuve is $ 62,590 due for Playground Town No. 16. This amount represents the balance of parish dedicated ad valorem taxes collected by the Parish on the Town's behalf under a local cooperative agreement. 
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NOTE E - FIXED ASSETS 
TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS January 31, 1997 

The fi~llow'ing is a summary of changes in the general fixed asset account group during the fiscal year Balance at Additions Balance al I'nd of Year 286,228 ,600,519 366,6~4 621,4(,9 17L717 
O $ 3,731 6,899 24,983 12 869 

286,228 ,604.2511 373,533 646.452 184 586 
Below is a summary of fixed assets by source 
l.and Buildings and improvernenls Funlilure and equipment Heavy equipment Vehi:les 1teal 
lnve ~tment from: General Fund Drainage Dislricl No. ] Recleation Fund Con munity Center and Playground Districl No 16 Mosquilo Control }:anti Ambul~ee District N(, 2 Cap:lal Projects Fund Olhlr - Federal Revenue Shalillg Olher - Parish Grants O~her - Unknown "lO'fAI 

286,228 604,250 373,533 646,452 184,586 
$ 945.394 220306 193.561 723,500 8,911 26,005 6.500 13L713 708,107 130.652 
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TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS January 31,1997 
NOTE E - FIXED ASSETS (CONTINUED) The following is a summary of proprietary fund property, plant and equipment at January 31, 1997 

.es~: accumulaled depreciation Nel Property, Plant, and Equipment 
Useful lives used for computing depreciation are as follows 
l)cscription Buildings and improvcments Furniture alld l)xlulc~ Vclficles and hcav3, equipment UtiJily distribution systems and lines 

Life in Years 20-50 5-10 5-10 10-5(I 
NOTE F - TAXES PAID UNDER PROTEST The unsettled balances due to taxing bodies and others at January 31, 1997 include $3,152 of taxes paid under protest, plus interest earned to date on the investment of these funds. These funds are held in the Property qax Prolesi Agency Fund pending resolution of the protest. 
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TOWN OF GRANI) ISLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS January 31, 1997 NOTE G - LONG-TERM DEBT 

Front l.oadcr - backhoe Garbage qruck 1 oral 
(ieneral Fixed Assels 27,20 63,29 

The following is a schedule of the future minimum lease payments under these capital leases, aud the presetit ~'alue of the act miniature lease payments at January 31, 1997. Fiscal Ycar Ending June 30 1997 1998 1999 qotal minimum lease payments Less: amount representing interest Present vahle of future minimum lease paylllenls 
Installment Purchase.s 

General Long-lerna Debt $ 6,708 4,757 3 ~2R 34,993 (2,459) 

The Town purchased two police cars in 1995 through the Jefferson Parish Sheriff's Office. The Town is reJmbur.sirJg lhe Sheriffs Office for the cars on an installment basis. The following is a schedule of the future minimum payments on these installment purchases. Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 
997 998 999 T~fa~ tninlmum [case payments 

General Long-term Debt 0 2,869 
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TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS January 31, 1997 
NOTE G - LONG-TERM I)EBT (CONTINUED) Changes in Long-Term Liabilities The following is a summary of the changes in general long-term obligations for the fiscal year ended January 31, 1997: 

Type of Dcbl Balance, July 1996 Additions (Rcduclions Balance, Janua~ 31.1997 
'1 orals 

43,604 $ 25.738 (11.070) $ (12,869) 32.534 12,869 
NOTE H - RI~SERVATION AND DESIGNATIONS OF FUND BALANCES/RETAINED EARNINGS 
The following reserves and designations of fund balance/retained earnings have been provided for in tile financia statements. Retained Earnings - Reserved for Depreciation and Contingencies A "depreciation and contingencies fund" and a "suq~lus revenue fund" were established under the 1962 Waterworks and Gas Utilities Revenue Bond indenture. Amounts equalling at least 5 % of gross revenues of the system are to be transferred to this fund for extensions, additions, improvements, renewals and replacements. In accordance with Town Resolution No. 968, the transfers continue to be made even though the bonds have been defeased. 2. Fund Balance - Reserved for Prepaid Items This reserve was established as an offset against the asset, prepaid items, because it does not constitute an available, spendable resource of the fnnd even though it is a component of current assets. Fund Balance - Reserved for Restricted Expenditures This amount represent the balances remaining on funds received from the State dedicated to beach clean up projects ($4,648) and donations received for erosion control projects ($5,000). 4. Fund Bahmce - Reserved for Drainage Pumps This reserve represents the balance of a construction contract to purchase and install pumps aand related machinery in connection with the Grand Isle Drainage Project I1 - Hazard Mitigation Grant Program. Fund Balance - Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures This designation represents the budgeted deficiency of revenues over expenditures in the 96-97 budget. 
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TOWN OF GRAND ] SLE, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS January 31, 1997 NO'IE I - CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL Enterprise fund contributed capital decreased by the following amounts Municipal Government Federal '1 oral Oo~~13i-n men ~ Balance at June 30, 1996 l,es~;: amortization of cost of water storage tank (Connibuted Asset) Bahmce at January 31, 1997 

NOTE J - TAXES Sales'lax 

328,000 $ 
0 

628,125 $ 
(14,656~ 

956,125 
tl4.6561 

The total sales tax levied on purchases within the Town limits during the fiscal year ended January 31, 1997 was 8 3/4 percent. Of this 8 3/4 percent, 4 percent is levied by the State, 1 ~A percent is levied by tile Jefferson Parish Public School System (a separate entity), 3 percent is levied by the Parish of Jefferson (a separate entity), and 1/4 percent is levied by tile Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office. 
Of the 3 percent levied by the Parish, ~ percent is remitted to the Jefferson Parish Public School System and 2 ~ percent is remitted to the ']'own (as in incorporated municipality). Of the 2 ~ percent received by the Town, 1/6 percent is recognized in the Drainage District No. 1 Special Reverme Fund. The balance goes to the Town's General Fund. The 1/4 percher levied by the Sheriffs Office is remitted directly to the Town for law enforcement purposes and is recognized in the General Fund. 
Ad Valorem "fax "/'he Town levies an ad valorem tax on real property within the city limits. Ad valorem taxes are recognized in the fiscal year in which the taxes are levied. The levy is generally made as of November 15 of each year. The tax is due, and becomes an enforceable lien on the property, on the first day of the month lollowing the filing of the tax roll by the Parish Assessor with the Louisiana Tax Commission (usually December 1). The tax is considered delinquent on March 1 in the year after the levy. The taxes are billed and collected by the Town. Ad valorem taxes are levied based on property values determined by the Jefferson Parish Assessor's Office (a separate entity). All land and residential imprnw~ments are assessed at 10 percent of its fair market value, and other property at 15 percent of its fair market value. Ad valorem taxes are levied (per $1,000 assessed value) in varying amonnts for maintenance and operation of the Town. A homestead exemption is in effect which essentially makes the first $2,500 of assessed value exempt from taxes. The number of mills levied on the 1996 tax rolls was 7.00 for the General Fund and 5.00 for the Walerworks and Gas Utilities fund. 

-25- 



TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO HNANC1AL STATEMENTS January 31, 1997 NOTE K- INTERFUNI) TRANSACTIONS RECFA VABLES/PAYABI,ES ndividual balances due from/to other funds at January 31, 1997 are as follows Fund nterfund Receivable 

Special Revenue Ftlnds D-ainage Districl No I I iosion Conlrol Fund Mosquilo Conhol |:rind C,mmnmily (enter and Playground District No 16 Rwerboal (Jambling Adnlission I:ecs 
Enlcrprise Funds Unrestricted Restricted 
]orals 
OPERATING TRANSFERS 

.J;__ 85 $ 
61,327 0 3.471 0 

0 9,650 0 899 0 565 

93.815 $ 93.815 
A summary of operating transfers by fund type for the fiscal year ended January 31, 1997 is as follows Fund Type 3 ransfcrs To or From Operating Transfe] s In Operating q ransfers Out 
Special Revenue Fund Ambulance District No. 2 Spccial Revenue Fund ('ommunity ( enler Special Revenue Fund Riverboat (laming and Adnfission Fees interprise Fund Waterworks arid Gas Utilities 

Various Funds 

General Fund General Fund 
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$ 1,039 $ 4.281 2.036 
0 
3.430 

9,747 0 
9,737 
1,302 



TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS January 31, 1997 NOTE L - RISK MANAGEMF, NT The Town is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and destruction of assets; errors and omissions, and natural disasters for which the Town. To protect itself from these losses, the Town participates in the Louisiana Municipal Risk Management Agency (LMRMA), a public entity risk pool operating as a common risk manangment and insurance program for municipalities within the state. The Town pays annual premiums to I,MRMA for coverage on general liability, auto, law enlbrccmeot officer's liability, and public official's errors and omis.,.ions liability. Coverage limits per occurrence is $500,0[)0, with au aggregate limit of $500,000 on general liabil ty claims. The "]'own also carries commercial insurance for other risks of loss, including workers' compensation, employee health and accident insurance, fire damage, elc. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded commercial coverage in any of tile past three fiscal years. 

NOTE NI - COIV~M ITMEN'I'S AND CONTINGENCIES Commitment - 1)eltide 6-inch Gas Line On August I 1, 1962, tile Town entered into a lease agreement with De/tide Fishing and Rental "/ools, lnc whereby Deltide leased its interest in a 6" gas line to the Town for a period of 30 years. Under the lease agreement, the Town agreed to pay Deltide $200 per year as compensation for administrative and other expenses incurred in connection with the lease agreement. In addition, the Town agreed to reimburrse Dehide for any and all amounts which Deltide may have to pay for operation, maintenance and repair of the gas line. As of June 30, 1996, a liability of $49,205 was recorded in the Waterworks and Gas Utilities Enterprise Fund for the amounts due under this lease agreement through that date. As of January 31, 1997, the Town made one payment of 24,190, leaving a balance due of $25,015. While the lease term officially expired on August 11, 1992, the Town has continued using the gas line pending the formulation of a new lease agreeement and would therefore still be responsible for payments under the lease. 2. Federal Financial Assistance The 1own participates in certain federal financial assistance programs. The programs have been audited in accordance with the Single Audit Act of 1984, however, the grantor agencies may provide for further examinations. The Town believes that further examinations would not result in any material disallowed 
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TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS January 31, 1997 NOTE M - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCI ES (CONTINUED) The food stamp program is operated by the Town under an agreeement with the Louisiana Department of liealth and Human Resources. Under this program, tile Town is responsible for the issuance of food coupons to eligible participants in the Town. The value of the food coupons on hand, received and issued is not recorded ill the accompanying statements. Activity for the year was as follows: 

Balance al July I, 1996 Received during year 
Civil Penalties .- Use-Tire Processing Project On October 14, 1993, the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) issued a penalty notice (SE-P-93..0269) against the Town in connection with deficiences noted in the Town's used-tire processing project. Under the l.ouisiana Environmental Quality Act (LRS 30:2025(e)), the Town has been assessed a civil penalty of $31,625. The Town requested an administrative appeal, which was accepted by the State. DEQ held several hearings on the matter to develop a course of action and to negotiate a reduction in the amount of penalties levied. A verbal agreement was reached to waive the penalty, accordingly, no provision fm any liability has been made in the accompanying financial statements. Civil Penalties - Landfi 
On November 4, 1993 and again on August 14, 1995, the DEQ issued penalty notices (SE-P-93-0271 and SE-P-95-0219) against the Town in connection with violations of the Solid Waste Rules and Regulations and the Louisiana Environmental Quality Act in relation to the Town's dump site (i.e., landfill). Penalties of $51,454 and $75,000 have been levied. Administrative appeals were filed by the Town and accepted by the State. A verbal agreement has been reached whereby the State will waive the penalties if the Town provides for a proper closure (i.e., capping) of the dump site. GASB Codification Section El 0 requires a government who owns or operates a municipal landfill to recognize tile closure and postclosure care costs over the expected life of the landfill rather than after closure takes place. Since the Town's dump site was effectively closed as of January 3 I, 1997, a liability for closure costs should have been accrued. Preliminary engineering estimates place the cost of capping the site al approximately $250,000, however, the Town has entered into a cooperative endeavor agreement with the Parish of Jefferson whereby excess sand recovered from the Town's ditches and culverts would bc used to cover the landfill. DEQ has approved the plan with certain conditions and restrictions. Thus, the actual cost to the Town should be minimal. Accordingly, the financial statements do not include a provision for these costs. 
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GENERAL FUND The General Fund is the principal operating fund of the Town of Grand lsle, and is used to accounl for the financial resources and expenditures not accounted for in any other tund. 
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TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA GENERAl. FUND BALANCE SHEET JANUARY 31, 1997 

ASSETS Cash and cash equivalents Receivables, net Property taxes Franchise taxes Intergovernmental Sales tax Beer lax Tobacco tax Gaming fees and commissions Grants Other Due from other funds Prepaid items TOTAl. ASSETS 
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE LIABILITIES Accrued salaries and related liabilities Due to other funds Appearance bond deposits TOTAL LIABILITIES FUND BALANCE Reserved for prepaid items Reserved for restricted expenditures Unreserved Designated for subsequent year's expenditure Undesignated TOTAL FUND BALANCE TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 
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$ 202,966 74,352 14,394 
21,926 700 1,892 3,912 22,313 2,675 0 7,445 $ 352,575 

$ (174) 58,358 52,518 110,702 
7,444 9,648 0 224.781 
241,873 
352,575 



TO~VN OF GRANI) ISLE, LOUISIANA GENERAl. FUND STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXI'ENI)ITURES AND CItANGES IN FUND BALANCES - ACTUAL AND BUDGET FOR THE SEVEN MONTItS ENDED JANUARY 31, 1997 

REVENUI'S Taxes l.icenses and permits lntcrgovernmcntal Ganling fees and ~Olllnlissions Fines and forl~itures Charges for smviccs Miscellaneous 
"XPI~NI)ITURI'S 

TO'I AI. II.I~VI~;N U ES 
Current General governmenl Public Sal~:ty Public works Culture. recreation and tourism TOTAL EXPENDITURES EXCESS (1)EFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXI~ENDITURES OTItER FINANCIlqG SOURCES (USES) Operating transfers in Operating transfers out TOqAL OTttER FINANCING SOURCES (USI'S) EXCESS (DEFICII';NCY) OF REVF, NUES AND OTt IER SOURCES OVER EXI'I'NDITURES AND OTI IER USES :UN D BAI.ANCES Beginning of year Residual equity transfers 

ACJUA 
308,713 $ 9,634 459,381 I 1,232 44,045 151,163 9.828 993.996 
752,938 229,973 256,935 16,700 

504.900 $ 77,500 65,000 21,000 130,000 256,05(I 89.900 44,350 
461,858 380,285 374,150 28,000 

VARIANCI{ FAVOIIABLE (UNFAVORABI,I" 
(196,187) (67,866) 394,381 (9,768) (85,955) (104,887) (80,072) 

291,080) 150.312 117,215 11,300 ,256,546 1,244,293 (12,253) 
(262,550) (99,943) (162,607) 
11,039 (9,747) 
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33,000 0 
,292 33,000 
(261,258) (66,943) 
503.131 503.13 0 (~ 241,873 $ 436,188 $ 

(21,961) (9,747) 
(31,708) 

0 0 



TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA GFNERAL FUND SCIIEDULE OF REVENUES -. ACTUAL AND IIUI)GET FOR TIlE SEVEN MONTIIS ENDED JANUARY 31,1997 
IAXES Advalotem Sale~ (ienera) IA~ enforcelllelht }lolel/motel Frtnchise lax tintergy Callais {:able 
IACEi'. SI S AND PI RMITS llusiness Occupational Liquor and beer Non-business BIlildillg ~/~lling and adjtlgllllenls ]oral IN I]0~ GOVERNMENTAL Federal IEMA Wildlife & I'isheries - Fishing Pier Food Slamp Adnlinisltalive Reimbulsement State ]obae~o tax Beel tax Parish road [ul~d I/E:LE/CJC(: gr~nl S DARE LA DOTD glanls - Hunieane Protection (~ 502-26 0075) Ix,cal Parish drainage grains ),arish fOUl]Sin grants ~otal GAMIqG FIES AND COMMISSIONS Video poker allocation FINES AND FORF g:H ORES fines and courl ~osls Bond fees ~olal CIIARGES }OR SERVICES San0alion ]ax research and nolices ]oral MISCEId ANEOUS |nleresl income Inlerdeparhnental adflfnislraliOn fee 10% tax eollecfon Cllargc I)onation - ] enneco I)ollation s. ~ Otlli~iIi Dona0ons - DARE filndraiser Oilier 

AC) UAL BIAI)GI I 23,568 $ 33,299 14,221 4,600 27,654 5,371 
112,500 $ 306,000 30,000 5,400 42,000 9.000 3~g.713 504.9~3 

1,623 3,990 3,345 676 9,634 
0 0 238 

0 0 459,381 11,232 
43,885 160 44.045 50,525 638 51A63 5,349 0 322 0 1,099 107 2,951 

59,000 6,000 12,000 500 
0 0 0 7,000 8,000 50,000 0 0 0 0 0 

30,000 0 
255,000 1,050 
15,000 50,400 7,000 0 10,000 2,500 5.000 9,828 89.900 
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993.996 $ 1,144,350 

VARIANCE FAVORABLE (UN[AVORABLE) 11,068 72,701) 15,7791 (800) 14,346) (3,629) 
57,377) (2,010) (8,655) 176 
0 0 238 

0 0 394,381 
(9,768) (86,115) 160 

(80,072) $ (150,3541 



GI!NERAI.ANDADMINISTRATIVI! ()mcc salaries Payroll taxes Unemploymenttax Insurance - hospitalization Insurance - workmen's compensation Retirement - police Aldermen - per dicms Aldermen expenses Audit l.egal and professional fees Omce supplies Coffee supplies Janitorial supplies Advertising Signs and insignias LMA - dues J.MA - expenses Dues and subscriptions Insurance - general and automofve Utilities Postage Bank charges 3 elephone Repairs - omc*: equipment Repairs - buildings Repairs -vehicles Gas and oil Public assistance Physicals School training Travel and other Compuler coasulling Safety equipment Elections expense lnaugurafon expense Miscellaneous National Youth Team Rentals DARE rentah; Intergovemmental - bantam league Intergovernmental - GIVFI) Intergovernmental - GIVES Intetgovemmental - Port Commission Capital outlay Office flfrniture elnd equipmenl Vehicles Christmas decorations Fishing pier repaics tturticane Levee Restoration (DOTD # 502-26-0075) Buildings and structures ~/OFAL DI(PARTMENT 
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$ 

1,104 24 1,262 4,875 396,183 3.731 $ 687.642 

60,987 $ 40,500 1,000 62,000 48,701) 0 25,186 1,500 4,260 20,000 2,500 870 500 7,000 0 112 4,500 400 18,050 10,800 3,000 128 10,200 4,000 g,O00 2,500 2,000 2,500 2,300 200 250 300 600 0 4,088 1,500 0 6,000 0 0 0 0 4,000 3,469 1,300 4,875 0 3,331 $ 373.406 $ 
2,89t 3,445 38 ( (396,183 (401 (314.23t 



I'O'~VN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA GENERAL FUND SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT - ACTUAL AND BUDGET - GENERAL GOVERNMENT FUNCTION FOR TIlE SEVEN MONTHS ENDED JANUARY 31, 1997 

MAYOR'S I)EPARTMENT Salaries Local and special expenses l elephone Office supplics I,',cpairs - vehicles Gas and oil Travel and other Miscellaneous Capital outlay Office filrniture and equipment "1 O'1AI DEPARTM[ N I PI ,ANNING COMMISSION AND lAX DEPARTMENT Salaries Ofl]ce supplies Printing - tax bills Postage Advertising Rccordation Travel and other Miscellaneous "1 O'1AI DEPA R'I MI!N'I TOTAl, GENERAl, GOVERNMEN3 
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$ 
ACTUAL 
43.633 221 0 916 2,149 651 884 67 .289 700 
2,291 $ 51 2,821 1,223 (666) 515 44 (793) 

VARIANCI FAVORABI J! (UNFAVORABL[) 
7,589 279 0 34 1,149 849 116 33 (589 56,972 $ 7.162 

23,650 $ 30 2,800 2,300 550 2,000 50 100 
,359 (21 (21 ,077 ,216 ,485 6 8~.~3 5.994 752,938 $ 461.858 $ (291,080 



TOVVN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA GENERAL FUND SCttEDULE OF EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT - ACTUAL AND BUDGET - PUBLIC SAFETY FUNCTION FOR 'FILE SEVEN MONTIIS ENI)ED JANUARY 31,1997 

POLl( t ])EPAR'I MEN'I Salaries Payroll taxes I.]nenlploynlcnl tax ln;urance - hospitalization In mrance - wotkmcn's compensation Rctiremenl - police I)ucs and subscriptions Food and lodging - deputies Food - prisoners "Davel and other O~l)cc supplies Coffee supplies Janitorial supplies "] elephonc U aiforms Ammunition R,:pairs -building Repairs - equipment Repairs -vehicles Caemicals ]'ostage School training DARE program expenses I)ARE fundraiser expenses h, suranee - general and autonlotive Utilities Gas and oil S:llall tools and equipment Miscellaneous ( apital outlay Of I]ce furniture and equipment Vehicles and equipment Guns and equlpmenl TO'I AL DEPARTMEN'I 
CIVIl, I)EFENSE Emergency fund "1 ravel and olhe[ Gas and oil 30] AI, DEPARt! M EN'I "IO'IAI I'UBI,IC SAFETY 

-'37- 

ACTUAL BUI)GE3 

746 4,832 3.128 $ 229,284 $ 
$ 661 $ 28 0 
229.973 $ 

650 9,100 300 

VARIANCE FAVORABI ,E (UNI:AVORABI,[) 

2.693 716 1,074 4,273 1.296 4,480 (8O 323 (96 4.268 (2,828 
6OO $ 0 500 939 (28 5(10 2.100 $ 1.4 



TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA 
GENERAl. FUNI) SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMFNT - ACTUAL AND BUI)GET - PUBLIC WORKS FUNCTION FOR TIlE SEVEN MONTIIS ENDED JANUARY 31,1997 

STRH!TS I)EPARTMENT Salaries SIreel overlaying Sl[eel repairs Slreet signs Srllall tools and equipment Repairs - vehicles "1 ravel and other Gas and oil l,imestone Miscellaneous Capital outlay Vehlc|es and equipmcnt Street construction Debt Service Principal Interest TO~I AL DEPAR1 MEN'I 
SANI ] ATION DEPRTMEN] Salaries (hemica/s Repairs - dumpsite Lancifill closure Gas and oil Repairs - vehicles Small tools and equipment q ravel and other Utilities Contracted services - hauling Miscellaneous Capital outlay Vehicles and eqtlipment Debt Service Principal ln~eres't TO'I AL DEPARTMEN'I "1 O'1AI. PUBLIC WORKS FUNCTION 
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ACTUAl, 

0 0,946 1,886 67 
3,000 0 0 0 

VARIANCE I:AVORABLI~ (UNFAVORABLI;) 

107,501 $ 120,250 $ 12,749 

$ $ 
290 9,184 1,377 
256,935 $ 

8,000 0 0 
17,710 (9,184 ~1,377 253,900 $ 104,466 7,215 



TO$VN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA GENERAL FUND SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT - ACTUAL AND BUDGET -. CULTURE, RECREATION AND TOURISM FOR TIlE SEVEN MONTHS ENDED JANUARY 31, 1997 

I"OURISM DEI~ARTMEN'! Salaries Advertising Dues and subscriptions O fPlce supplies ~lelephonc Postage Travel and other Miscellaneous TOq AI. DEPARTMENT 
ENGRAVING PROJEC1 Contracted services - engraving 

$ AC3 UAL 4,453 9,242 0 34 713 55 2,203 0 

8,000 $ 4,000 $ 1,000 200 1,000 400 3,000 400 

VARIANCE FAVORABI.I~ .(UNFAVORABLE) 3,547 4,758 1,000 166 287 3,15 797 40O $ 16,700 $ 28,000 $ 11,300 
"1 O3 A[ DEPARTMEN'I $ q O3 AI. CUI.TURI~, RECREATION AND 3OURISM $ 
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o $ 0 $ o 0 $ 0 $ 0 6,700 $ 28,000 $ 



SPECIAl. REVENUE FUNDS Special Revenue Funds account for the proceeds of specific revenues that arc legally restricted to expenditures for specific purposes. AMBULANCF DISTRICT NO. 2 Used to account for the proceeds from a $2 fee per month assessed residents and, effective January 1, 1996, an ad valorem tax levied by the I'arish, to provide enmrgency services to the community. SEIZURE AND FOPdq';ITURE Used to accoum fox the proceeds of funds seized during drag enforcement activities. These proceeds are to be used exclusively fur drug enforcement. DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 Used to account fur the proceeds of one-third of the 1981 ~ cent sales tax to be used for operations, maintenance, and improvements of the Town's drainage system. EROSION CONTROL FUND Used to account fi~r intergovemmental revenues and donations received to be used fur erosion control projects within the Town limits. BRIDGE REPAIR Used to account fi~r the proceeds of a grant from Louisiana Disaster Relief. These proceeds are to be used to repair the Highway 1 fishing bridge due to damage caused by lturricane Andrew in August 1992. 
MOSQUITO CONTROL FUND Used to account lor the proceeds of a mosquito fee assessed un all residential and commercial property to be used to control the mosquito population within the community. RECREATION FUND Used to account lbr the procecds of an expired State racing tax to be used for recreational activities and facilities. COMMUNITY (;ENTER AND PLAYGROUND DISTRICT NO, 16 l_lsed to account for the proceeds of an ad valorem tax levied by the Parish of Jefferson and remitted to the Town for the construction, operations, and debt service costs of the Grand Isle Community Center and Playground District. BRIDGE LIGHTING FUND Used to account fm a grant frmn Jefferson Parish to be used to repair and maintain the lights on the fishing bridge RIVERBOAT GAMBIANG AND ADMISSIONS FEES Used to account for the Town's 5 percent share of boarding fees received by Jefferson Parish from the Boomtown Belle Casino. 



"10~VN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA SPECIAl, RF'VENUI'~ FUNI)S COMBINING BAI,ANCF SIIEET JANUARY 31,1997 

(7ash and cash equivalents Receivables Accounts receivable Intcrgovernnental Sales tax Hazard Mitigation grant Hayground District No 16 taxes Gaming fees and commissions Due front other funds Prepaid items TOIAL ASSFITS 
I,IAIMLITIES AND FUND IiQUH Y Accounls payable Accrued payroll and deductions Due to other funds 
Fund Equity Fund Balances Reserved for prepaid items Reserved for drainage pumps Unreserved Designated Undesignated lotal Fund Equity TO'FAL IJABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

AMBULANCE DISTRICT NO 2 SEIZURE AND FORFEH URE DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO I 
4,017 $ 0 1,577 0 0 0 61,327 0 

EROSION CONI ROI FUND 
40,343 o o o o o o o 318 $ 66,921 $ 40,343 

0 $ 0 $ 0 0 0 0 0 $ 0 0 0 0 9,650 0 9,650 
0 0 0 318 

0 71,000 0 (4,079) 
0 0 0 30,693 66,921 30,693 

0 $ 318 $ 66,921 $ 40,343 
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BRll)GE REPAIR MOSQUI] 0 CON'I ROI IUND 
20,190 $ 18,562 0 0 0 0 3,47 I 161 

COMMUNll Y CENI'ER AND H,AYGROUNI) RECRI'ATION DISTRIC'I FUND NO 16 
03,061 $ 0 0 0 62,590 0 0 10,372 

BRIDGE LIGHTING FUND 
07 $ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

RIVERBOA'I GAMllLING ADMISSION FEES 
94,975 $ 0 0 0 0 8,475 0 0 

288,262 18,562 1,577 (I 62.5911 8.475 64.798 10,53~ $ 497 $ 42,384 $ 24,754 $ 176,023 $ 107 $ 103,450 $ 454397 
0 $ 0 0 0 $ 0 0 0 $ 0 0 
0 0 0 497 
161 0 0 42,223 

0 0 0 24.754 

0 $ 0 899 0 $ 0 0 59,846 $ 0 565 59,846 0 II 114 899 0 60.411 70.96(I 
10,372 0 0 64,752 

0 0 0 07 
0 0 0 43,039 
10533 71,000 0 302,3(14 175,124 107 43,039 383,837 
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76,023 $ 



"IOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA SPE(3AL REVENUE FI.INI)S COMBINING S'I ATEMENT OF I{EVENUES, EXPENI)IT|IRES, AND CllANGES IN FIINI) BALANCE FOR TIlE SEVEN MONTIIS ENDEI) JANUARY 31.1997 

REVENUES lntergovernmcnlM (iamings lees and commissons lines and lbrlcitutes Charges tbr services Miscellaneous ] O1 AI, F.I VI~NUI~S ~XPENDYI URES Current Public safety Public works l leahh and welfare Culture and recreation 3 0"1AL EXPENDITURES I XCl!SS (DH:ICII NCY) OF RI VENUF.S OVER I~XPI NI)ITURES O'1111 R FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating tram fcrs in Operating tran~ fers out q OTAI. O'1 HER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

AMI~ULANCE DISTRICT NO. 2 
0 21.290 0 0 0 19 

SEIZUR[~ AND FORF EITI JR[; 
0 $ 0 0 0 0 0 

DRAINAGE DIS3 RICT NO 1 
0,753 1,044 0 0 0 55 

0 0 0 0 0 
0 39,949 0 0 39.949 

EROSION CONTROL FUND 

553 4.281 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
4.281 0 0 0 ~XCI SS (I)EFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 1 XI'[ N I)ITURES AND (YI tIER SOUR('I S (USI ~S) (14,520) 0 :UNI) BAI.ANCI] Beginning of year 14,520 $ 05 

553 
318 85,018 30,140 318 $ 66.921 $ 30,693 



BRIDGI REPAIR MOSQUFfO CONTROL I~ UNI) 
0 0 0 0 23,465 77 

0 0 0 0 0 37,466 0 0 0 37.466 

RECREATION FUND 

0 0 0 1,320 1,320 

COMMUNITY CI ~N'I ER AND PLAYGROUND DISTRICT NO 16 
0 60,139 0 0 2,03(I 6,493 68,662 

7 _.(!3f)24) (64~'4) (18,92~) 0 0 0 0 0 O- 
0 0 2,036 0 2,036 

7 (13,924) (643) 
490 86,308 25,397 192,012 $ - -~79-7-" $- 42,384 $ 24,754 $ 175,124 
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TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS COMBINING SCIIEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CItANGES IN FUND BALANCE - ACTUAI, AND BUDGET FOR. THE SEVEN MONTttS ENDED JANUARY 31, 1997 

RI~VI~NUES '1 axes lnlergovcrnmental Gamings fees and commissolls Fines and forfeitures Charges for services Miscellaneous TOq AI. REVI:~NUES "XPI~NI)ITURI.~S Current Public safety Public works t lcalth and wellare Culture and recreation TOTAl. I~XPI~ND1TURES EXC]~'SS (I)EF1CIENCY) OF RI~VENUES OVER EXPI:NDFI'URES O'I'ttER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating transfers in Operating trar~sfers out q OTAI. OTIIER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) EXCESS (I)I';FICIENCY) OF RI'VENUES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER SOURCES (USES) 
FUND BALANCI Deginnin,g of year End of year 

TOTALS BY FUNCTION VARIANCE FAVORABLE ACTUAL BUDGET (UNFAVORABLE) 
10,753 92,473 10,758 0 25,495 15.067 
40,110 392,699 37,466 88,906 559.18 
6,317 (9,737) 
(3,420) 

25,000 $ 235,000 180,000 0 49,500 8.100 497,600 
0 278,2(10 47,500 192,372 518,072 
(20,472) 
0 (27,000) 
(27,000) 

(14,247) (142,527) (69,242) 0 (24,0~5) 6.967 
40,110) 14,499) 10,034 03.466 (41,109 
(284,163 
6,317 7,263 
23.580 

(308,055) (47,472) (260,583) 
691,892 691,892 383,837 $ 644,420 $ (260,583 
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TOWN OF GRAND ISI.E, LOUISIANA SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS COMBINING SCtlEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENI)ITURES, AND CIIANGES IN FUND BALANCE - ACTUAl, AND BUDGET (CONTINUED) FOR: TIlE SEVEN MONTtlS ENDED JANUARY 31, 1997 

REVF~NUFS 11 tergovernmental Parish dcdicated ad valorcm taxes Charges for services Emergency unit fees Miscellaneous Interest il~ COlne Other "1 O'1A1. RI VIiNU't S I!X PI~NI)ITUI~.I':S IhJblic safety Salaries Payroll taxes Audit Utilities Telephone Insurance General ltospitalization l,ease psylnents Medical supldics School training Travel and other Repairs and inaintenance - vehicles Bank charges (;as and oil - vehicles Miscellaneous Capital outlays Vehicle and equipment 

AMBULANCE DISTRICF NO. 2 
ACTUAI. BUDGET 

0 

0 $ 0 0 0 

VARIANCE FAVORABLE (UNFAVORABI,E) 
21,290 0 19 0 0 21,309 

TOTAl, EXPENDITUI~.ES 40.110 0 XCESS (I)EFIC1ENCY) OF REVENUES OVF, R EXPENI)ITURI~S OTIIER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating transfers in Operaling transfers out 4,28 0 

(38) 0 (40,072) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (40,110) 
0 (18,801) 
0 0 4,281 0 TOTAl. OTIIER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 4,281 0 4,281 EXCESS (1)EFICIIiNCY) OF RI~VI~:NUES OVFR EXPENI)IJ URI~S AND OTI IER SOURCES (U SES) (I 4,520) 0 

FUN 1) BAI.ANCE Beginning of year 14,520 [4,520 
4,520} 
0 0 $ 14,520 $ (14,520) 
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TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENI)ITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BA1.ANCE - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (CONTINUED) FOR THE SEVEN MONTHS ENDED JANUARY 31, 1997 

REVENUES 
EXPENDITURES Public safety Supplies TOTAl. EXI'ENI)I'PURF, S EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENI)ITURES 
FUN D BALANCE Beginning of year tind of year 

(Conlinued) 

SEIZURE AND FORFEITURE 
ACFUAL 
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VARIANCE FAVORABLE BUDGET (UNFAVORABLE) 0 $ 0 $ 
0 0 
0 

0 0 

318 318 318 $ 318 $ 

0 
0 0 
0 
0 0 



TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA SPECIAL REVENUE FUNI)S COMBINING SCHEDULI~ OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (CONTINUED) FOR THE SEVEN MONTHS ENDED JANUARY 31, 1997 

I~.I;VENUES Taxes Sales taxes Inlergovernmental l:ederal llazard Mitigation Gran lvliscellaneous Interest income TOTAl. REVI,;NUFS I~XPENDITURI'S Public Works Utilities Small tools Professional fees Repairs and maimenance - f'ump Station No Repairs and maintenance - Cypress pump Culverts and gates l.ease payments Canal cleaning Miscellaneous Capital outlays I'quipment l'ump stations TOTAl. EX PI:.NDITURI'S EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF RFVENUES OVER EXI)ENI)ITUIUZS FUNI) BALANCE Beginning of year lind of year 

DRAINAGE DIS'FRICT NO. 1 
ACTUAL VARIANCE FAVORABLE BUDGET (UNFAVORABLE) 
$ 10,753 $ 25,000 $ (14,24") 
1,044 55 21.852 
3,460 0 8,660 1,139 0 657 1,200 0 140 2,605 22.088 39.949 

03.000 
28.001) 
3,800 20{I 200 0,000 0 2,000 1,200 4,000 800 0 03.0011 

(18,097) 2,800 
85.018 85.018 

(91.956) 55 
340 200 (8,460) 8,8(,I 0 1,343 0 4,000 66O (2,605 80.912 85,25 
0 66,921 $ 87,818 $ (20,897 



TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS COMBINING SCHEDUI.E OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN F'UND BALANCE - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (CONTINUED) FOR THE SEVFN MONTltS ENDED JANUARY 31, 1997 

Rt'VENUES Miscellaneous Interest income TOTAl. REVENUES EXPENDITURES Public Works Engraving Miscellaneous qDTAL EXPENDITUIU~S EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENI)I3"URES 
FUNI) BALANCE Beginning of year End of year 

EROSION CONTROL FUND 
ACTUAL VARIANCE FAVORABLE BUDGET (UNFAVORABLE) 
553 $ 0 553 553 0 553 
0 0 
553 

0 0 0 0 
0 

30,140 30,140 
553 

30,693 $ 30,140 $ 

-51- 

553 



TO~,VN OF GRAND ISLE, I,OUIS1ANA SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS COMBINING SCItEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CltANGES 1N FUNi) BALANCE - ACTUAL AN[) BUDGET (CONTINUED) FOR THE SEVEN MONTHS ENDED JANUARY 31, 1997 

I~,EV ['NUES lvliscellaneous Interest income TOTAl. RI.VI3NUES EXt) ENI)ITURI'S l)ublic Works Bridge repairs 'l'Oq AI, I'XPENDITURI~S XCESS (I)t'FICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVFR FXPF, NI)H'URES 
FUNI) BALANCE l~cginning of year l :nd of year $ 

BRIDGE REPAIR 
ACTUAL BUDGET 

7 
0 0 
7 
490 497 $ 

-52 

0 $ 0 

0 
490 490 $ 

VARIANCE FAVORABLE (UNFAVORABLE) 

7 



TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENI)ITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUNI) BALANCE - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (CONTINUED) FOR TIlE SEVEN MONTHS ENDED JANUARY 31, 1997 

REVF~NUI[S Charges for services Mosquito fees Grass cutting fees lvIiscellaneous Interest income TOTAl, REVI';N Uf'S EXPENI)ITURI'S I lealth and Welfare Repairs and irtaintenance - vehicles and equipmen Audit Gas and oi Chemicals Aerial spraying Grass culling Insurance - general Schools and training Miscellaneous Interdepartmental administrative fee Capital outlays Vehicles and equipment TOTAl, t~XPENI)H'URtsS FXCESS (1)EFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVI:~R F.X PF.NDH'URFS 
f:UiX 1) BALANCE Beginning of year End of year 

MOSQUITO CONTROLFUND VARIANCE FAVORABLE ACTUAL 
23,115 350 77 23.542 
325 825 0 17,418 17,347 1,175 376 0 0 O 

BUDGET 
$ 45,000 1,000 1,500 47,500 
1,000 0 500 22,000 15,000 0 1,000 1,000 1,000 5.400 0 600 

(UNFAVORABLE) 
(21,885) (650) (1,423) (23,958 
675 (825) 500 4,582 (2,3471 (1,1751 624 1,00o 1,000 5,400 60O 37,466 47,500 10,034 

(13,924) 0 
56,308 56,308 $ 42,384 $ 
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56,308 
(13,924) 
0 $ (13,924) 



TOWN OF GRAND 1SLE, LOUISIANA SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS COMBINING SCIIEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUNI) BALANCE - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (CONTINUED) FOR TIlE SEVEN MONTItS ENDED JANUARY 31, 1997 

REVENUES Miscellaneous Interest inconle TOTAL REVENUES EXPENDITURES Culture and Recreation Port-o-lets Biddy Basketball Program TOTAl. EXPI'NDITURES EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF RI"VENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 
FUND BALANCE Beginning of year End of year 

RI';CREATI ON FUND 
ACTUAL 
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677 $ 0 $ 677 
600 720 ,320 
(643) 

0 
0 0 
0 

25,397 25,397 24,754 $ 25,397 $ 

VARIANCE FAVORABLE (UNFAVORABLE) 
677 677 
(600) (720) (1,320) 
(643 
(643) 



TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA 

REVENUES 

COMMUNITY CENTER AND PLAYGROUND DISTRICT NO. 16 VARIANCE FAVORABLE 
lntergovernlnental Parish dedicated ad valorem taxes $ Charges for services Rental income Miscellaneous Interest irbcome Beach sweep donations Other TOTAl, REVENUES EXPENDITURES Culture and Recreation Salaries Payroll taxes Unemployment taxes Insurance Hospitalization Worl~man's compensation General Audit Advertising Travel alld other Janitorial supplies Office supplies Repairs and maintenance - Building Office equipment Vehicles arid equipment Tennis courts Old bridge Parks and playgrounds Gas and oil Recreational assistance Beach sweep expenses Coffee s~pplies Small tools and equipment 

ACTUAL BUDGET 
60,139 $ 2,030 2,087 150 4,256 ~.~-- 
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5,179 1,213 139 2,700 2,027 20,256 3,900 0 32 2,179 784 4,046 496 1,139 0 0 2,133 559 9,226 1,479 21 34 

132,000 $ 3,500 4,800 1,600 200 42,100 
26,437 2,000 500 4,700 3,300 28,000 4,300 0 20 3,000 900 16,000 300 2,100 200 0 16,000 1,000 20,000 1,500 100 715 

(UNFAVORABLE) 
(71,861) (1,470) (2,713) (I ,450) 4.056 
(73,438) 
11,258 787 361 2,000 1,273 7,744 400 0 02) 821 116 11,954 (196) 961 200 0 13,867 441 10,774 21 79 681 



TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS COMBINING SCH EDUI,E OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CItANGES IN FUND BALANCE - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (CONTINUED) FOIl THE SEVEN MONTHS ENDED JANUARY 31, 1997 

Postage Telephone Utilities Interdepartmental administrative fee Miscellaneous Capital outlays Office furniture and equipment VehMes Playground equipmenl TOTAL EXI'ENDITURES EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating transfers in Operating transfers out TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

COMMUNITY CENTER AND PLAYGROUND DISTRICT NO. 16 VARIANCE FAVORABLE ACTUAL BUDGET (UNFAVORABLE) 
28 368 646 0 296 0 0 4.706 87.586 

0 300 28,000 15,000 1.400 2,600 0 14.000 92,372 
(18,924) (50,272) 
2,036 0 
2.036 

0 0 
0 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER SOURCES (USES) (16,888) (50,272) 
FUND BALANCE Beginning of year End of year 
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192.012 192.012 175.124 $ 141,740 $ 

(28) (68) 13,354 15,000 1.104 2,600 0 9.294 04.786 
31,348 
2,036 0 
2,036 
33,384 
33.384 



TOWN OF (;RAND ISLE, LOUIS1 SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS COMBINING SCHEI)ULE OF RE CltANGES IN FUND BA1,ANCE - FOR TIlE SEVEN MONTHS END 

REVENUES /Vliscellaneous Interest ill~olne TOTAL REVENUES EXPENDITURI'S Culture and Recreation Light repairs TOTAL EXPF, ND1TURES EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES C)VER EXPENDITURES 
FUND BALANCE Beginning of year lend of year 



TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA SPECIAL RFVENUE FUNDS COMBINING SCHEI)ULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND IIALANCE - ACTUAL AND BUDGET (CONTINUED) FOR TIlE SEVEN MONTtlS ENDED JANUARY 31, 1997 

REVENUES Gaming fees and commissions Riverboat admission fees Miscellaneous Interest income "IOTAI, REVENUI';S EXPENDH'URES Public Works Street overlaying lntergovermnental - GIVFD Bank charges TOTAL EXI'ENDH'URES 

RIVERBOAT GAMBLING ADMISSION FEES 
ACTUAl. BUDG ET 
0,758 $ 7,184 117.942 
327,403 25,000 347 352.750 

80,000 $ 0 180.000 
53,0011 0 (1 153.000 

VARIANCE FAVORABLE .(UNFAVORABI,E) 
(69,242) 7.184 (62,058) 
(174,403) (25,000) (347) (199,750) EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENI)ITURES (234,808) 27,000 (261,808) OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating transfers in Operating transfers out TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

0 (9,737) 0 (27,000) 
(9,737) (27,000) EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF RFVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTttER SOURCES (USES) (244,545) 

FUND BALANCE Beginning of year End of year 

0 17,263 
7.263 

0 (244,545) 
287,584 287,584 0 $ 43,039 $ 287,584 $ (244,5451 

-58- 



ENTERPRISI~ FUNDS 
Enterprise funds are used to account for the operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises (i.e., where the intent of the governing body is that the costs of providing goods or services to the general public be financed or recovered primarily through user chaTges). 
WATERWORKS AND (}AS UTILITIES FUND Used to account for the provision of water and natural gas services to the residents of the Town. All activities necessary lo provide such services are accounted for in this ftmd, including, but not limited to operations, maintenance, administration, financing and related debt service, and billing and collection. 
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TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA WATERWORKS AND GAS UTILITY FUND BALANCE SIIEET JANUARY 31, 1997 
ASSETS C,Jrrenl Assets Cash and cash equivalents Receivables Accounts receivable Property taxes Due from other governments Other Due from other funds Inventory l'rcpaid insurance Total Current Assets Restricted Assets Cash and cash equivalents qolal Restricted Assets properly, plant ~tnd equipment (net of accumulated depreciation m~d aJnortization of$1,611,310) TO'I AI, ASSE'I S 
ABII.1TIES AND FUND EQUITY ABIIA'I IES Current 1.labilities Accounts payable Accrued salaries Due to other funds '1 oral Current Liabilities ('urren( Liabililes Payable From Restricted Assets Customer deposits Due to other funds "1 otal Current Liabilities Payable From Restricted Assets JOJAL I,IABIIA'IIES FUNI) EQUITY Coiltributed capital Contributions from municipality Contributions from federal grant "1 oral Contributed Capital F, etained Earnings Reserved for depreciation and contingencies Unreserved Total Retained Earnings 1OlAl, FUND EQUITY '10TA1, LIABII.ITIES AND FUND EQUITY -60- 

321.175 146,426 53,109 6,351 1,968 13,032 40,803 7,556 590.420 
92,246 92,246 
1,564,634 $ 2,247,300 
46,783 0 0 46,783 
83,886 8,359 92,245 139.028 
328,000 613,469 941.469 
199,083 967,720 1.166,803 2,108,272 

$ 2,247,300 



TOWN OF GRAND ISI,E, L(IUISIANA WATERWORKS AND GAS UTILITY FUND SCII EDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CllANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS - ACTUAL AND BUDGET FOR THE SEVEN MONTItS ENDED JANUARY 31, 1997 
OI'I:RATING RI'VIINUIiS Water sales Gas sales Service charges Installation chalgcs Delinquent pcnalties Miscellaneous 
OPI:I(ATING EXPF, NSFS Personal services Contracted services Materials mad supplies General and administrative Dcprccialion and anlortization l)epreciation on conlributed assets 
OPI'RAFING INCOME (LOSS) NON-O1)I'RATING REVENUES (FXPENSIiS) Interest income Ad valorem taxes Intergovermnental State - I10"1"11 highway maintenance Total Non-Operating Revenues (l'xpenses) INCOM[" (I,OSS) BEFORE OPFRATING "l RANSFERS OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT OI'ERA'I ING "1 RANSFERS OUT NH INCOME (LOSS) Add Back: Depreciation on contributed assets RI"I AINEI) EARNINGS Beginning of Year End of Year 

ACTUAL 
350,338 $ 97,600 1,740 2,692 9,491 (15) 

648,300 $ 187,000 3,100 3,500 16,8110 1,500 461,846 860,2110 
68,432 408,736 11,070 77,604 29,776 14.656 610,274 (148,428) 
11,976 88,246 6.350 106,572 
(41,856) 3,430 (1,302) 

1.050.164 (189,964) 
15,500 80.000 

VARIANCE FAVORABIJ~ (UNFAVORABLI 
(297,962 (89,400 (1,360 (808 (7,309 (I.515 (398,354 
71,068 90,964 46,130 95,035 26,224 10.469 439.89(I 41,536 
(3,524 8,246 12,700 (6,350 108,200 (I,628 

(81,7641 0 0 39,908 3,430 (1,302 (39,728) (81,764) 42,036 4,656 25,125 (10,469 
91,875 1.191,875 0 $ 1,166,803 $ 1,135,236 $ 31,567 
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TOXVN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA WATERWORKS AND GAS UTILITY FUND SCll ED/ILE OF OPERATING EXPENSES - ACTUAL AND BUDGET FOR THE SEVEN MONTItS ENDED JANUARY 31, 1997 
PI!RSONAI. SERVICI'.8 S~laries l'e yro]l taxes Insurance -workmen's compensation Insurance - hopitalization and other "1 oral Personal Services CON l RAC'I FD SERVIClSS W ater purchases Gas purchases llarging expenses Total Contracted Serx'ices MA'I FRIALS AND SUPPLIIiS Installation materials and labor Gas and oil Chemicals Small tools and supplies 3otal Material and Supplies GI!NERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE Audit Bad debt expense Bank charges Inspection fee Illsurance - general and auto Interdepartmental administrative fee Leak survey l.egal and professional Miscellaneous Office and janitorial supplies physicals and drug testing Postage Repairs and maintenance Buildings Equipment and machines Gas distribution Office equipment Telemeter Vehicles Water distribution system Water transmission Water and gas meters Sales taxes lax collection conunission Telephone Training school "lravel and other Utilities Total Gelleral and Administrative )EPR.ECIATION Dcpreciation and amollization Deprecialion on comribtlted assets "I otal Depreciation q'O'IAL OPF.RA'I ING EXPENSES 

ACTUA 
44,317 $ 3,292 7,311 13,512 68,432 
224,737 72,381 111,618 408,736 

29,776 14,656 44.432 
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100,000 6,000 13,000 20,500 139,500 
398,000 90,000 111,700 599,700 4,100 6,600 4,500 42,000 57,200 
4,300 0 I0 529 23,000 30,000 4,500 2,100 1,200 2,900 1,000 5.000 

VARIANCE I:AVORABI Ji (UNFAVORABIJ $ 55,683 2,708 5,689 6,988 71.068 

56,000 25,125 ~.125 

73,263 17,619 82 90.964 

26,224 10,469 36.693 610,274 $ 1,050,164 $ 439,890 



AGENCY FUNDS 
Agency funds are used to account for assets held by the Town as an agent for individuals, privale organizations, olher governments and/or other funds. 
PROPERTY TAX PROTEST Used to accounl for ad valorem taxes collected under protest. The funds are held in this accounl pending resolution of the protest. GtLaR'JD ISLE RELIEF FUND 
Used to account for contributions held on behalf offl-le victims of the April 1993 tornado will be disbursed to families in need pending approval of relief applications. 
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TOWN OF GRAND ISLE. I,OUISIANA AGENCY FUNDS COMBINING BALANCE SIIEET JANUARY 31, 1997 

ASSI'TS (?ash and cash equivalents TOTAL ASSETS 
I.IAIHIATIFS AND FUND BALANCES ABII.ITIES Due to taxing bodies and others Relief funds payable 
FUND 13ALANC TO'I AI. LIABII.ITIES AND FUND 13AI.ANCI'2 

I'ROPERTY "lAX PROTI';ST GRAND ISI.E REH EF "1 'O'I'A 
3,152 $ 7,006 $ 10,158 3.152 $ 7,006 $ 10,158 
3,152 $ 0 3.152 0 

0 $ 7.006 7.006 0 
3,152 7.006 0.158 0 

3.152 $ 7,006 $ 1(I,158 



TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA AGENCY FUNDS COMBINING SC|IEDULE OF CHANGES IN DEPOSIT BALANCES DU[ TO OTilERS FOR. THE SEVEN MONTHS ENDED JANUARY 31, 1997 
DEPOSIT BA1,ANCES I)I_IE TO OTHERS AT JUNE 30. 1996 COLLI';CTIONS Deposits: Interest income Total Collections I)ISTRIBUTIONS Deposits settled to: Disaster victims and vendors Capital outlay - radio room furniture Total I)istributions DEPOSIT BAI,ANCES DUE TO OTHERS AT JANUARY 31, 1997 

PROPERTY TAX PROTEST GRAND ISLE RELIEF 
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3,113 $ 7,212 $ 10,325 

39 
0 0 0 

0 300 0 300 300 
3,152 $ 7,006 $ 10,158 



 



TOWN OF GRAND ISLE SCIIED1JI,E OF CASII AND CASII EQUIVAI,ENTS January 31, 1997 
FUNI)/ACCOUN'I GENI RAI, FIJNI) CASII AND CIIE('KING Petty cash Operating Accounts payable Payroll Appearance Bonds 
I,OUISIANA ASSI!7 MANAGIiMEN I POOl General Fund Accounls 
SPI~qAI, IH!VEN lJl~ CASH AND CItFCKING Drainage l)islrict No I Recreation Fund Community Center Riverboat Gambling Mosquito Control Ambulance District No 2 Bridge Lighting Seizure and Forfeiture Bridge Repair Erosion Control 
LOtqSIANA ASSET MANAGEMENT POOl. Mosquito Conlrol Recreation Community C~ nler Riverboal Gambling Admission Fees 
"101 AI, SPECIAl. RI2VENUE FUNDS 

BANK 
South Lal ourche Bank South Lal~ourche Bank South LaI ourche Bank Community Bank 

1-31-97 BANK BALANCE 1-31-97 BOOK BALANCt 

South LaFourche Bank Stale Bank South LaFourche Bank South LaFourche Bank South LaPourehe Bank South LaFourche Bank South LaFourche Bank South LaFourche Bank South LaFourche Bank South LaFourche Bank 
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0 $ 33,275 5,05 I 17,548 53.641 
,(ff, I 2~~ 501 72 

90.740 90 74 
4,017 $ 3.330 51.156 91.229 30,250 O 107 317 498 40,343 221,246 
2.544 21.424 53.047 3.746 

401 ? 5(101 91 22", 17 6,If I07 317 49~, 4(I 343 207 4~:; 
2541 2h424 53,0,1) 3 7,1! 80.761 8(I 7~ 28826( 



TOWN OF GRAND ISLE SCIIEDULE OF CASIt AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (CONTINUED) January 31, 1997 
FI]ND/A(:( OUN1 BANK 1-31-97 BANK BALANCE 1-31-97 BOOK BA 1 ,A N ( I PROPRIITrARY FUND Walerworks and Gas Utilities - Unrestricled CASII ANI) CIII CKING Waler and Gas Operating (O&M) Pelty Cash Drawer Surplus Revenue l)~prcCialion and Contingencies 
CER'IIFICA'II2S OF I)EPOSI] Surplus Revenue Fund I,OUISIANA ASSII MANAGI MI N3 POO Water and (]as Water and Gas - restricted l)cpreeiation and Con0ngeneics 

Walerworks and Gas Utilities - Resu icted CASH AND CtlECKING Meier Deposit 
I,OUISIANA ASSE'I MANAGEMEN'I POOl Meter Deposit 
q O'IAI, I~ROPRIETARY FUN[) "l RUST & AGENCY CASI I AND CIIIiCKING Property Tax Prolesl Grand Isle Rehef Fund "10"[ AL '1 RUST & AGENCY GRANI) 703"A 

South LaFourche Bank Hibernia Whimey Whimey 

Argent Bank South LaFourche Bank 
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28,148 786 0 7,401 46,620 
584:, 
741 51 2:, 82.955 

28,398 34,357 39,201 201.956 2(H 9", 386,110 32117q 
8.09 9 4~ 2 
72,843 72 81 90,934 92,24 
3,153 $ 7.006 315 7 00~ 0,158 $ 10t5~ 914 8(,4 



SINGLE AUDIT SECTION 



Paul C. Rivera, CPA 2612 Crestway Road Marrero, Louisiana 70072 (504) 371-4390 

INDEPENDENT AUI)ITOR'S REPORT ON THE INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE BASED ON AN AUDIT PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
The tlonorable Arthur Bellanger, Mayor and tile Board of Aldermen Tov~n of Grand lsle, Louisiana 
l have audited the general purpose financial statements of the Town of Grand Isle, Louisiana, as of and for the seven months ended January 31, 1997, alld have issued my report thereon dated July 8, 1997. In my report, my opinion was qualified clue to a scope limitation on the Town's appearance bond liability accounts and oll the fines and forfeitures revenues. Except as noted above, 1 conducted my audit in acoordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller Geueral of the United States. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. 
]'he management of the Town is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimales and judgments by management are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of internal conlrol structure policies and procedures. The objectives of an internal control structure are to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded againsl loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and that transactions are execuled in accordance with management's authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of general purpose financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounling principles. Because of inherent limitations in any internal control structure, errors or irregularities may nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is sul~ject to the risk that procedures may become inadequme because of changes in conditions or that the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures may deteriorate. 
Meml~er: American Institute of Certified Public Accountants Louisiana Society of Certified Public Accountants -73. 



In planning and performing my audit of the general purpose financial statements of the Town of Grand lsle, l,ouisimm for the seven months ended January 31, 1997, 1 obtained an understanding of the internal control structure. With respecl to the internal control structure, 1 obtained an understanding of the design of relevant policies and procedures and whether they have been placed in operation, and I assessed control risk in order to determine my auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing nay opinion on the general purpose financial statements and not to provide an opinion on tile internal control structure. Accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. I noted certain matters, which are listed on the attached schedule, involving the internal control structure and its operation that I consider to be reportable conditions under standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Reportable conditions involve matters coming to my attention relaling to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control structure, that, in my judgment, could adversely affect the Town's ability to record, process. summarize, and report financial data consistent with the assertions of management in the general puqgose financial statements. 
A material weakness is a leportable condition in which the design or operation of one or more of tile internal control structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that errors or irregularities in amounts that would be material in relation to the general purpose financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in thc normal course of performing their assigned functions. 
My consideration of the internal control structure would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control structure that might be reportable conditions, accordingly, would necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses as defined above. llowever, 1 believe that items 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 8, 9,. 10, 1 l, and 13 on the following schedule are malerial weaknesses as defined above. These conditions were considered in determining tile nature, timing, and extent of the procedures to be performed in my audit of the general purpose financial statements of the Town for the seven months ended January 31, 1997. I also noted other matters involving the internal control structure and its operations that 1 have reported to the management of the ]'own in a separate letter entitled "Memorandum of Advisory Comments", dated July g, 1997. 
This report is intended for the information of the Town's, management, all applicable Federal and State agencies, and the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana and should not be used for any other purpose, ltowever, this report is a matter of public record, and its distribution is not limited. 
[Qc~2 )~s.~ ,, Q<o,~ July 8, 1997 
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TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF REPORTABLE CONDITIONS For the Seven Months Ended January 31, 1997 
CONDITION 
The Town was unable to provide sufficient evidential matter to support the balances in the appearance bond deposit account and the amounts that should have been recognized as revenue in the fines and forfeitures account. 
In the past, the Police Department had the responsibility of issuing and collecting traffic fines. A "master log" was maintained by the Police Department showing the tickets issued and their ultimate disposition. When the new administration took over in July 1996, the receipt fimction was taken away from the Police Department. lnstead, the Mayor's Office was to collect the fines mad would provide the Police Department with a recap of collections. The Mayor even hired a computer consultant to develop an accounting and reporting program. Apparently, tim computer program never worked properly and the anticipated reports were not generated. This resulted in the Police Department not being notified of the disposition of tickets and the master log not being updated. Because of the lack of any kind of report, the accounting department was also unable to determine the amount of appearance bonds on hand which should have been refunded or taken into income. RECOMMENI)ATION 
If the receipt function is to be separated from the Police Department, a report of some kind should be provided to the Police Department and the Accounting Department noting the disposition of the ticket. This would allow the master log to be updated and the revenues to be recorded as earned. RESPON SE 
The current administration is reviewing the tickets issued and brought to court to try and determine the status of each item. We hope to have a reconciled listing in the next few weeks which will allow us to recognize the revenues earned. It is anticipated that tbe receipt function will continue to be done by the Mayor's office, however, reports will be provided to the Police Department. 
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TOWN OF GRAND l SLE, LOUISIANA SCHEDULE OF' REPORTABLE CONDITIONS (CONTINUED) For the Seven Months Ended January 31, 1997 
CONDITION During my testwnrk on cash, it was noted that the Town's cash accounts had no! been reconciled for three months. Further testing revealed that the majority of the bank reconciliations performed for October 1996 were done incorrectly and did not agree to the Town's general ledgers. The problem seems to have been eansed by the Town Treasurer lacking the required accounting skills to perform the duties of the position, despite havin~ been trained for several months by the former Town Treasurer. Because the condition wenl on for so long, it appears that an overall lack of supervision over the Treasurer's Office compounded the condition. Proofs of cash had to be performed on each account to determine file true balance at January 31, 1997. The result was a significant number of journal entries being posted to bring the accounts into balance. 
RI,;COMMF~NDATION All oflhe Town's cash accounts should be reconciled on a monthly basis. Any adjustments noted should be recorded immediately. The Mayor or the Town Clerk should review and approve the bank reconciliations upon completion. Proof of this review could come in the form of an initial or signature approving the reconciliation. 
RESPONSF~ This will be done. A cash balance sheet will be provided to the Aldermen for review each month. Currently, all accounts are reconciled as of June 30th, except for the Waler & Gas fund. 
CONDITION For the funds which do not have a computerized general ledger, the 'lbwn maintains a cash receipts and disbursements journal in order to account for the transactions and cash balances of the funds. During my testwork, several instances were noted whereby this journal (called the "OBA" book), was not being kept tip to dale. The result was that the balances noted on the bank reconciliations did not agree to the balances in the OBA book. 
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TOWN OF GRAND ] SLE, LOUISIANA SCHEDULE OF REPORTABLE CONDITIONS (CONTINUED) For the Seven Months Em|ed January 31, 1997 
Further testing revealed that the majority of the OBA journals that were up to date contained posting errors or omissions. Thus, the balances may have been up to date, but they were incorrect. 
RECOMMF, NDAT1 ON The OBA journals should be posted on a timely basis (i.e., daily) and should be reconciled lo the bank statements at least monthly. For those funds with computerized ledgers, the OBA balances should agree to the ledger and the bank statement/reconciliation. 
RESPONSE 
This will be done by the current Treasurer 

4. CONI)ITION The Town maintains almost all of its idle cash with the Louisiana Asset Management Pool (LAMP). 1)uring my testwork on investments, it was noted that none of the balances recorded on the general ledger at January 31, 1997 agreed to the balances on the monthly LAMP statements. 
Some of the differences noted related to the Town Treasurer not recording interest earned. In other cases, deposits or withdrawals from the accounts were either not recorded or were recorded in the wrong fund. A significant number of journal entries were needed to bring the accounts into balance. RECOMMENI)ATION All transactions in the LAMP accounts should be recorded and the LAMP accounts should bc reconciled on a monthly basis. 
RESPONSE 
This will be done by the current Treasure~ 
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TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA SCHEI)ULE OF REPORTABLE CONDITIONS (CONTIN UED) For the Seven Months Ended January 31, 1997 
5. CONI)ITION The tax roll is currently provided to lhe Town by the Parish Assessor's Office in paper form. During my testwolk on revenues, I noted that tl~e tax roll was not "footed" by the Town to check the clerical accuracy as had been done in past years. The tax roll summary pages have historically been incorrect. Upon footing the tax roll, it was noted that the totals were once again incorrect. Thus, the amount of taxes due which was posted to the daily recap sheets was incorrect. It was also noted that the taxes receivaMc per the roll were not recorded on the Town's books. Thus, receivables and revenues at Jarmary 31, 1997 were significantly nnderstaled. Several adjustments were needed to retlect the proper balances. RECOMMENDATION 
The tax roll book should be footed upon receipt to verify its clerical accuracy. The anmunt of taxes due should also be recorded on the Town's ledger upon the bills being mailed, Collections should then be posted 1o the receivable account upon deposit. RESI'ONSE 
This will be done in the future 
CONDITION Bills for occupational licenses are typically mailed in December to the businesses operating within the Town and are due on January 1. During nay testwork of revenues, 1 noted that the bills were not mailed out as of January 31, 1997. No explanation could be provided by the current administration as to why the bills were not mailed. 
RECOMMENDATION Occupational licenses should be mailed/billed on time. It should be noted that the bills werc mailed nut in March 1997, thus, the Town is collecting its revenues prior to its fiscal year ending; and all businesses are properly licensed. 
RESPONSE This will be done in the future 
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TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA SCHEDULE OF REPORTABLE CONDITIONS (CONTINUED) For the Seven Months Elided January 31, 1997 
7. CONI)ITION The Towaa cun'ently collects garbage from lhe State Park under an annual contract. During my testing of revenues, I noted that the bills to the State Park were not being recorded as accounts receivable upon issuance. The result was that upon receipt of payment, thc deposit posted against receivable was relieving a receivable which had never been set up. Thus, receivables and revenues under this contract were misstated at Jmmary 31, 1997. A number of journal entries were needed to reflect the proper balances. RECOMM ENI)AT1 ON 
"111e invoices mailed to the State Park should be recorded when issued. The receivablc and revenue accounts should also be reviewed periodically to determine their accuracy. 
RESPONSE This will be done in the future 
CONDITION 
During the normal course of operation, the Town's various funds incur expenses on behalf of each other or transfer money to and from depending on the cash needs of the fund. Thesc transactions m'e recorded through various "Due to/Due from" accounts. During nay testing of these balances, l noted that none of the irtterfund receivables and payables were in balancc at January 31, 1997. The outages appear to have been caused by several mispostings as well as the town Treasurer's inability to understand the concept of accounting for interfund transactions. A significant number of adjustments were needed to bring the accounts into balance. 
RECOMMENDATION ]'he various Due to/Due from accounts should be reconciled on a monthly basis 
RESPONSE 
This will be done in the future 
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TOWN OF GRAND l SLE, LOUISIANA SCItEDULE OF REPORTABI,E ('ONDITIONS (CONTINUED) For the Seven Months Ended January 31, 1997 
CONI)]TION During my teslwoik office Water and Gas thnd, I noted that the accounts receivable amount per the "Utility Billing Summa17 Trial Balance" report did not agree to the amount recorded on the fiand's general ledger. While there were several mispostings noted, the main reas(m for the difference was the $25,000 in bad debt which was written offat June 30, 1996. It was first thought that the accounts were not written off in the computer system, however, when the clerk pulled up the accounts on the computer, they were "blank". Thus, it appears thal an attempt was made to write the accounts off, but it does not appear that this was done properly. RECOMMENDATION 
The Town should contact its computer consultant to review the accounts written off\ l~ should be determined why the balances show up "blank", yet the amounts are included in the summary trial balance total. Once in balance, the ledger and the summary trial balance should be compared on a monthly basis. 
RESt'ONSE We will contact our computer consultant to have him review the accounts in question 

10. CONDITION 
During my review of the Town's records, it was noted that the beginning balances on the ledger for the month of November did nol agree to the ending balances from the month of October. Apparently, the October books were not properly closed out before transactions for the month of November were input. Thus, in December, both October and November were closed at the same time. The computer system responded by wiping out the Octobe~ transactions and double-posting the November transactions. 
I~.F~COMMFNDAT1ON 
The proper close-out procedures should be followed. If an error is noted, the Town's computer consultant should be notified immediately 1o determine the proper course of actinn. 
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TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA SCItEI)ULE OF REPORTABLE CONDITIONS (CONTINUED) For the Seven Months Ended January 31, 1997 
RESPONSE The Current Treasurer is very familiar with the required close-out procedures. We do not anticipate this happening again. 

11. CONI)ITION During the month of November 1996, the rfown acted as the "local sponsor" for a circus which came to Town. Under the terms of the contract, the Town would advertise for the circus and would sell advauce tickets in exchange for a percentage of sales. When the circus arrived, the Town was to return any unsold tickets and was to remit the ticket receipts "in cash" to the circus. 
During my audit, it was brought to nay attention, that a check made out by a local business to the "Town of Grand Isle Park and Recreation District" had been cashed at a local supermarket by the Town Clerk and the Town Treasurer. Upon further investigation, two other checks were found to have been cashed. The three checks totaled $150.00. According to the Town Clerk, the reason the checks were cashed was because of the contract term calling for remittance to the circus "in cash". Apparently, the circus refused any checks. As such, it appears that some checks made out to the Park District were deposited by tbe Town while others were cashed. 
My inquiry into this situation was further hampered by the lack of any accounting of the receipts. A copy of a settlement sheet was found, however, it does not differentiate cash receipts from checks. 
RECOMMENDATION 
No Town official should have the authority to cash a check made out to the Town of Grand lsle or any of its funds/districts under any circumstance. Also, all disbursements made by the Town should be in the form of a check to ensure accountability, Additionally, any check made out to the Town or one of its funds/districts should be deposited into the Town's accounts. Finally, the Town should be very wary of doing business with any company which requires payments in cash. 
RESPONSE This will not happen again. All checks made out to the Town will be deposited into the Town acconnts 
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TOWN OF GRAND ISI,E, LOUISIANA SCHEI)ULE OF REPORTABLE CONDITIONS (CONTINUEI)) For the Seven Months Ended January 31, 1997 
12. CONI)ITION During my performing proofs of cash o11 the Town's accounts, it was noted that checks were being issued out of sequence. For example, checks 101 to 110 and 120 to 150 would be issued ill one month, while checks 111 to 119 would be issued in the next month. In some cases, the breaks between check numbers would span more than 30 days. The current administration has no explanation for the prior administration not using checks in numerical sequence. 
RECOMMENI)AT1ON Checks should be used in nmnerical sequence 
RESPONSE 
This will not happen again 

13. CONDITION During my teslwork on cash and my performance of proofs of cash on the Town's accounts, 1 noted several deposits that hit the bank which were not recorded on the Town's books. While tiaE~ther investigation found the source of the deposit in most instances, there were slill a few where a daily recap sheet could not be tbund to support the deposit. Thus, these items were never explained. The total amount of unexplained items was minimal, however, the fact that this occured indicates a problem in the accounting process. RECOMMEN DATI ON 
All deposits should be recorded and supported by a daily recap sheet. 
RESPONSE All deposits will be supported by a daily recap sheet and will be recorded 
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TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA SCHEDUI.E OF REPORTABLE CONDITIONS (CONTIN UED) For the Seven Months Ended January 31, 1997 
CONDITION During my testwork on cash and performing, proofs of cash on the "l'mval's accounts, I noted that the Town Treasurer was not recording NSF transactions, nor was he redepositing the checks. A significmat number of join'hal entries were needed to record the transactions and the current Town Treasurer is still tracking down redeposits and trying to collect on flems still deemed NSF. RECOMMENDATION 
All checks returned from the bank as NSF should be recorded immediately. The redeposit of these checks should also be recorded when done. A listing of outstanding NSF items should be maintained which reconciles to the balance in the general ledger account. 
RESPONSE 
All NSF checks received from the bank will immediately be investigated and redeposited if possible. The activity will be recorded on the books in the future. 
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Paul C. Rivera. C.PA 2612 Crestway Road Marrero, Louisiana 70072 (504) 371-4390 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE BASED ON AN AUDIT PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUI)ITING STANDARDS 
The ltonorable Arthur Bellanger, Mayor and the Board of Aldermen Town of Grand Isle, Louisiana 
I have audited the general purpose financial statements of the Town of Grand Isle, Louisiana, as of and for the sew,'n months anded January 31, 1997, and have issued my report thereon dated July 8, 199"7. In my report, my opinion was qualified due to a scope limitation on the Town's appearance bond liability accounts and on the fines and forfeitures revenues. Except as noted above, I conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards', issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that l plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 
Compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to the Town is the responsibility of the Town's management. As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, I performed tests of the Town's compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, arid grants, ltowcver, the objective of my audit of the general purpose financial statements was not to provide an opinion on overall compliance with such provisions. Accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. 

Member: American Institute of Certified Public Accountants I_ouisiana Society of Certified Public Accountants -85- 



The results of my tests disclosed tlac instances of noncompliance listed in the attached schedule. These instances of noncompliance are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards for which the ultimale resolution cannot presently be determined. Accordingly, no provision for any liability that may result has been recognized in the Town's financial statements. 1 considered these instances of noncompliance in forming my opinion on whether the Town's general purpose financial statements are presented fairly, in all material respects, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, and this report does not affect my report dated July 8, 1997, on those general purpose financial statements. 
This reporl is intended for the information of the Town's, management, all applicable Federal and State agencies, and the Lelgislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana and should not be used for any other purpose. However, this report is a matter of public record, and its distribution is not limited. 

July 8, 1997 



FINDING 

TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF NONCOMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS For tile Seven Months Ended January 31, 1997 

During my testwork on payroll, 1 noted lhat tile federal tax withholdings on payroll and the related FlCA/medieare taxes were not deposited with the 1RS for the latter part of January and for all of the month of February. The current administration did make the required deposits and file the required 941 reports in March of 1997. 
P.ESPON SE This will not happen again. All deposits are currently up to date and all forms have been filed. 
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Paul C. Rivera. CPA 2612 Crestway Road Marrero, LouiMana 70072 (504) 371-4390 

INDEPENDENT AUI)ITOR'S REPORT ON SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
The Honorable Arlhur Bellanger, Mayor and the Board of Aldermen Town of Grand Isle, 1,ouisiana 
l have audited the general purpose financial statements of the Town of Grand Isle, Louisiana, for the seven months ended January 31, 1997, and have issued my report thereon dated July 8, 1997. In my report, my opinion was qualified due to a scope limitation on the Town's appearance bond liability account and the related fines & forfietures revenue. These general purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the Town's management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose financial statements based an my audit. 
Except as noted above, 1 conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the provisions of Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, Audits of State and Local Governments. Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that 1 plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosm'es in the general purpose financial statements. An audit also includes asse,;sing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. I believe that nay audit provides a reasonable basis for my opiniorL My audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial statements of ]'own of Grand Isle, Louisiana, taken as a whole. The accompanying Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. The information in that schedule has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements and, in my opinion, is fairly presented in all material respects in relation to the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole. 

cP~ 
MemOer: American Institute of Certified Public Accountants Louisiana Society of Certified Public Accountants -89- 



TOWN OF GRAND ISLE SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FOR THE SEVEN MONTHS ENDED JANUARY 31,1997 
FEDERAL GRANTOPJI'ASS-THROUGH GRANTOR/ PROGRAM TITLE FEDERAL EMERGENC:Y MANAGEMENT AGENCY 

FEDERAL CFDA NUMBER GRANT~ROJECT NUMBER GRANT PERIOD GRANT" 
passed Ihrough St~le ~pa~ment of MJhl~ Affairs- Offi~ of Emergency p/,~paredness HazardMlbg~iionGrant. GrandlsleOraina2ePr~ecIPhll Unkn~ FEMA-CA 5-OR-LA Pro)ect Completion $ 153 0{K) (I (045-051-000~;) TOTAL FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAG~MENT DEPARTMENT OF ]HI! INTERIOR passed through Sts,e Departmenl of ~Idli~e and rishenas G~and msm~ Fcshing pier. Phase I 15605 TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 
passed through Sts:e Department of Fatuity Suppo~ F~d Sta~p Administrahve COSts 10 561 TOTAL DEPhRTMEN~ OF AGRICULTURE IOIAL NONMONEIARy ASS STANCE DEPARTMENT O~ t~GRICULTURE Food Sta~ip5 10 551 1OlAf FEDERAL AS!ffSTANCE 

01 Jut 9~ 3C~Jun 97 1,500 (3) 

(11 Amount represents fet~eral share only "r~n is t(,quired to plevide s S0 per~nl match (2) Amount represent~ federal shsre only T~n is r(,Quir e d to played 8 a 25 per~nl match (3) AmoUnt represents federal share only -ro~ is r=,quired to pmovide a 50 parent match (4) Amounts represent ~he va~ue ol F ood Stamps ma~)e~ to an~ ~~is~iib~e~ by the R~ to el~g~ t sc~y e~ts d~{~~ tt~e fis~t y~( 

-!}0- 



 

ACCRUED (DEFERRED) REVENUE )UNE 30,1995 GRANT ACCRUED (OEFERRED} tOTAL REVENUE REVENUE JUNE 30,1996 RECOGNIZED 

134003 111669 O 22314 134003 -- ~11 689 ~- 22,314 

EXPENDITURES FEDERAL OTHER TOTAL EXPENDITURES 
_22_,9BB 1j,04_4. __~1~4__ --. 22,2B~ 

-- ----~- 238 ~ 238 0 47E, 238 23B 476 163339 $= 11,262 $ 22.314 $ 
60730 [4) s _..,.,,Z2~Eg_.. 62667 (4 $ 73,949 
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Paul C. Rivera, CPA 2612 Cres tway Road Marrero, Louisiana 70072 (504) 371-4390 

INDEPENDENT AUI)ITOR'S REPORT ON THE INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE USED IN ADMINISTERING FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS 
The ltonorable Arthur Bellanger, Mayor and the Board of Aldermen Town of Grand Isle, Louisiana 
1 have audited the general purpose financial statements of the Town of Grand Isle, Louisiana, as of and for the seven months ended January 31, 1997, and have issued my report thereon dated July 8, 1997. Ill my report, my opinion was qualified due to a scope limitation on file Town's appearance bond liability account and the related fines mad forfeitures revenues. 
Except as noted above, 1 conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, Audits of State and Local Governments. The,;e standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement and about whether the Town complied with laws and regulations, noncompliance with which would be material lo a major federal financial assistance program. 
In planning mad performing my audit for the seven months ended January 31, 1997, I considered file internal control structure of the Town in order to determine my auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing my opinions on the general purpose financial statements of the Town, and on compliance of the Town with requirements applicable to major programs, and to report on the interual control structure in accordance with OMB Circular A-128. This report addresses my consideration of internal control structure policies and procedures relevant to compliance with rcquiremcnts applicable to federal financial assistance programs. I have addressed internal control structure policies and procedures relevant to nay audit of the financial statements in a separate report dated July 8, 1997. Meml~er: American Institute of Certified Public Accountants Louisiana Society of Certified Public Accountants -93- 



The objectives of an internal corltrol structure are to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or" disposition, thai transactions are executed in accordance with management's authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of genera~ purpose financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that federal financial assistance programs are managed in compliance with applicable laws and regulations. Because of inheren! limitations in any internal control structure, errors, irregularities, or instances of noncompliance may nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, projccfion of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is subject to the risk thal procedures may become inadeqtiate because of changes in condition or that the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures may deteriorate. For the purpose of this report, I have classified the significant internal control structure policies and procedures used in administering federal financial assistance programs in the following categories: 
Accounting Applications ~ ('.ash ~ Revenues, receivables and receipts ~ Expenditures for goods and services and accounls payable ~ Grant and similar programs 
Controls Used in Administering Federal Programs General Requirements 
~ Political activity ~ Civil rights ~ Federal financial reports ~ Allowable costs/cost principles ~ Drug-free workplace ~ Administrative requirements Specific Requirements 
~ Types of services ~ Matching, level of effort, o1" earmarking 

-94- 



l,'or all of ~he in~crnal control structure categories listed above, 1 obtained an understanding of the design of relevant policies and procedures and determined whether they have been placed in operation, and I assessed control risk. During the seven months ended January 31, 1997, thc Town had no major federal financial assislancc programs and expended 85 percent of its total federal financial assistance under the following nonmajor federal financial assistance programs: 
Food Stamp Prograna Passed through Jefferson Parish CFDA # 10.551 

I pcrtbnned tests of controls, as required by OMB Circular A-128, to evaluate the effectiveness of the design and operation of internal control structure policies and procedures that I considered relevant to preventing or detecting material noncompliance with specific requirements, general requirements, and requirements governing claims for advances and reimbursements and amounts claimed or used for matching that are applicable to the aforementioned nonmajor federal financial assistance program. My procedures were less in scopc than would be necessary to under an opinion on these internal control structure policies and procedures. Accordingly, 1 do not express such an 
My consideration of the internal control structure policies and procedures used in administering federal financial assistance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control structure that might conslitutc material weaknesses under standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with laws and regulations that would be material to a federal financial assistance program may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. I noted no matters involving the internal control structure and its operations thai l consider to be material weaknesses as defined above. l did note other matters involving the internal control structure and its operations that I have reported to the management of the Towu in a separate letter enlitled "Memorandum of Advisory Comments", dated July 8, 1997. This report is intended for the information of the ~fown's, management, all applicable Federal and State: agencies, anti the Legislative Auditor of the Stale of Louisiana, and should not be used for any other purpose. However, this report is a matter of public record, and its distribution is not limited. 
July 8, 1997 
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Paul C. Rivera, CPA 2612 Crestway Road Marrero, Louisiana 70072 (504) 371-4390 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH GENERAL REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS 
The I tonorable Arthur Bellanger, Mayor and the Board of Aldermen Town of Grand Isle. I.ouisiana 
] haw.~ audiled the general purpose financial statements of Town of Grand Isle, Louisiana, as of and for the seven months ended January 31, 1997, and have issued my report thereon dated July 8, 1997. In my report, my opinion was qualified due to a scope limitation on the Town's appearance bond depo,;it liability account and the related fines and fnrfeitures revenues. 
I haw: applied procedures to test the Town's compliance with the following requirements applicable Io its federal financial assislance programs, which are identified in the Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance, for the seven months ended January 31, 1997: 
~ Political activity ~ Civil rights ~ Federal financial reports ~ Allowable costs/cost principles ~ Drug-free workplace ~ Administrative requiremenls My procedures were limited to the applicable procedures described in the Office of Management and Budget's Compliance Slq~plement for Single Audits of State and Local Governments. My procedures were subslantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion on the Town's compliance with the requirements listed in the preceding paragraph. Accordingly, 1 do not express such an opinion. 
Member; American Institute of Certified Public Accountants Louisiana Society of Certified Public Accountants -97- 



With respect to the items lested, the resulls of those procedm'es disclosed no material instances of noncompliance with the requirements listed in the second paragraph of this report. With respect tn items not tested, nothing came to my attention that caused me to believe that the Town had not complied, in all material respects, with lhose requirements. However, the results of my procedures disclosed immaterial instances of noncompliance with those requirements, which are described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. 
]'his report is intended solely for the use of the Town's, management, all applicable Federal and State agencies, and the Legislative Auditor of the Stale of Louisiana, and should not be used for any other purpose. However, this report is a matter of public record, and ils distribution is not limited. 
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Paul C. Rivera. CPA 2612 Crestway Road Marrero, Louisiana 70072 (504) 371-4390 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO NONMAJOR PROGRAMS 
The t tonorablc Arthur Bellanger, Mayor and the Board of Aldermen Town of Grand lsle, lxmisiana 
I have audited the general purpose financial statemenls of the Town of Grand Isle, Louisiana, as of and for the seven months ended January 3 I, 1997, and have issued my report thereon dated July 8, 1997. In my report, my opinion was qualified due to a scope limitation on the Town's appearance bond deposit liability account and the related fines and forfeitures revenues. In colmection with my audit of the January 31, 1997 general purpose financial statements of Town of Grand Isle, Louisiana and with my consideralion of the Town's internal control structure used to administer federal financial assistance programs, as required by Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, Audits of State and Local Governments, I selected certain transactions applicable to certain nonmajor federal financial assistance programs for the seven months ended January 31, 1997. As required by OMB Circular A-128, I have performed auditing procedures to test compliance with the requirements governing types of services allowed or unallowed and eligibility that are applicable to those transactions. My procedures were substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion of the Town's compliance with these requirements. Accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. 
With respect to the items tested, the results of those procedures disclosed no material instances of noncomplimlce with the requirements listed in the preceding paragraph. With respect to items not tested, nothing came to my attention that caused me to believe that the Town had not complied, in all material respects, with those requirements. 

Member: American Institute o[ Certi[ied Public Accountants Louisiana Society of Certified Public Accountants -99- 



This reporl is imended solely for the use of the Town's management, all applicable Federal and Statc agencies, and the l,egislative Auditor oflhe Stale of I,ouisiana and should not be used for ally other purpose, ltowever, this report is a matter of public record, and its distribulion is not limited. 
P<--/~ ~-----, +PA July 8, 1997 
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TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA SCHEDULF" OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS FOR THE SEVEN MONTHS ENDED JANUARY 31, 1997 
FINDING 
ltAZARD MITIGATION GRANT FEMA-045-DR-LA/STATE PI~.OJECT #045-051-0005, 1,A OFFICE OF EMERGENCY IJREt~AREI)NESS - CFI)A # - Unknown 
During my testing of the financial reportinl, system related to this grant, 1 could not locale any Quarterly Progress Reports related to this grant since the quarter ended l)ccember 1995. Under lhe terms of the grant agreement, this report should be filed with the Louisiana l)epartment of Emergency Services each quarter. QUESTIONH) COSTS None 
Pd~COMMENI)ATION It is recommended that the State be contacted to determine what reports are due and thal those reports be filed as soon as possible. 
RESPONSE 
The current administration will follow up with the State and will file any reports due 
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MEMORANDUM OF ADVISORY COMMENTS 
TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA 
For the Seven Months Ended January 31, 1997 

'Jnaer provisions ot .~;tate law, this report is a public (toctm]ent. A copy of the ~eport h;/.s be(;n submit- ted to the .:.~;,dit.~.d, r:,r rc',/i:~w(~r!, entity and othe~ 8~'~:}[(:i.)1"i/]~('' p_~blic d/icials. The; r.t:l%*r[ is cvsilabie lor publk: inspection ~fl the., Baton Rou~e office of ths L esislative Audi- tor and, where ~pl:)mpriate, at the office of the parish c!erk of cour'~ Release Date 
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INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE AND RELATED MATTERS 



Paul C. Rivera, CPA 26 | 2 Crestway Road Marrero, Louisiana 70072 (504) 371-4390 

The I lonorable Arthur Bellanger, Mayor and the Board of Aldermen Town of Grand Isle, Louisiana 
1 have audited the financial statements of the Town nfGrand Isle, Louisiana, for the seven months ended January 31, 1997, and have issued my reports thereon dated July 8, 1997. As part of my audiL l considered the "l'o~al's internal control structure in order to determine the nature, timing, and extenl of my auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the financial statements, and not to provide assurance on the internal control strueture. Repnrtable conditions which may have been noted during my consideration of the internal control structure have been reported on in a separately issued report, entitled "Independent Auditor's Reporl on Internal Control Structure in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards". 
]'his memorandum summarizes various other matters which have come to my attention. While not involving reportable conditions, these matters do plesent opportunities for strengthening the internal control structure and improving the operating efficiency of the Town. l have already discussed these comments and suggeslions with the Towa~'s administrative personnel and have included their responses. I will be pleased to discuss these comments and suggestions with you in further detail at your convenience, perform and additional study of these matters, or assist yon in implementing the recommendations. 
July 8, 1997 

Member: American Institute of Certified Public Accountant~_ Louisiana Society of Certified Public Accountants 



COMMENT 

TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS For tile Seven Months Ended January 31, 1997 
IMPROVING EFFICgENCY OF OPERATIONS 

.As noted in the prior year, the Parish Assessor's Office ( a separate entity) currently provides ~ the Town with its "Tax Roll" each year. The Tax Roll consists of a computer printout of the all of the assessed values of the property within the Town as well as the taxes due. The roll is provided in paper-form and is several inches thick. As payments and/or change orders are received, they are manually posted to the tax 1"oll by the tax clerk. This manual process is proving to be burdensome. Another area of concern is that at no time during the year is the amount receivable per the general ledger agreed to the anaounts outstanding in the tax roll. The reason is that adding the tax roll up by hand would be too big of a task. 
RI'2COMMENDA'I'I(IN The Town should contact the Assessor's Office to determine whether the information could be provided on "tape" as well as paper. If available, the Town should consider having its computer consultant set up a dala-base whereby the data could be uploaded from the Assessor's files and maintained on a computer on a go-forward basis. Monthly listings of amounts still due should be easily generated. RESPONSE 
This will be looked into before next year's tax i"oll is issued 
2. COMM EN'I 
As noted in the prior year, it appears that there are several Special Revenue funds which appear to bc inactive mad which could possibly be closed. One of the primary rules of fund accounting is the "minimum funds rule". This rule basically states that a government should provide for a proper accounting of its activities with the least number of funds possible. The number of funds proves to be a burden to the Accounting Department in that each separate account requires a monthly reconciliation. A lot of time and paperwork could be cut if these funds were consolidated or closed into the General Fund. 
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TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA 
COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS (CONTINUED) For the Seven Months Ended January 31, 1997 
IMPROVING EFFICIENCY OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED) RECOMMENDATION 
It appears that tile following Special Revenue funds can be closed due to the length of time since the last activity and, in some cases, because the primary purpose of the fund has already been 

(;ash Balance at Fund January 31, 1997 Seizure and Forfbilure Fund 318 Bridge Repair Fund 497 Recrealion Fund 24,754 Bridge Lighting Fund 107 In the case: of the Recreation Fund, these monies could be transferred to lhe Community Center and Playground District No. 16 Fund. RESPONSE 
The Board of Aldermen are currently considering a resolution to close these accounts 

COMMENT As noted in the prior year, during my review of the internal controls over cash collections, 1 noted a large number of transactions are handled and posted on a "manual" basis. Most of the departments operate with cash boxes and manual receipts which must be counted and manually recorded on daily recaps for deposit. While the system appears to be working properly, it does pose a burden on the clerks when a large number of transactions must be posted manually. 



TOWN OF GRANI) ISLE, LOUISIANA 
COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS (CONTINUED) For the Seven Months Ended January 31, 1997 
IMPROVING EFFICIENCY OF OPERA lIONS (CONTINUED) 
RECOMMENI)ATION To increase efficiency, the Town should consider using cash registers as part of its collection process. Registers were purchased recently, however, their use was never implemented. 
RESPONSE The registers were purchased by the former Mayor. We do not believe that the volume of activity warranls the use of registers. Additionally, until all of the records are brought up to date, changing to a register system would not bc feasible anyway. 



TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS (CONTINUED) For the Seven Months Ended January 31, 1997 
COMMEN1 
INCREASING REVENUES AND CASH FLOWS 

During my analytical procedures and as noted in prior years, there appears to be instances where the Town is providing a particular service to the residents but apparently is not recovering its cost. The two main areas of concern are the Sanitation Department and the Waterworks and Gas Utilities Fund. A breakdown of the revenues and expenditures of these departments for the last two years is presented below. 
Fund/Department January 31, 1997 June 30, 1996 Sanilation Department Revenues $ 150,525 $ 257,355 Expenditures 149,434 263,519 Surplus (deficit) 1,091 (6,164) Waterworks and Gas Utilities Revenues 568,418 972,930 Operaling expenses 610,274 1,177,763 Net income (loss) (41,856) (204,833) 

As can be seen from the table, the Waterworks and Gas Utilities Fund appears to be heading for financial trouble. From a deficient rate structure, to paying ever increasing barging costs, to an aging distribution system which has a 20 to 30 percent loss rate, to broken and aging meters which are not providing proper readings, the causes of the recurring losses in this fund are varied. Additional pressure was put on this fund in the 95-96 fiscal year due Io an accumulated deficit in natural gas storage. The Town had to pay for gas in 95-96 which erased the negative storage. RECOMMENI)ATION 
The Town should review the rate structures being charged on these services and deter,nine whether a rate increase is warranted. The eflbrts of the Town to look for a cheaper source of water (i.e.:. pipeline to Jefferson Parish) should also be continued. A meeting with the LMA Gas Authority would also seem to be in line to ensure that the Town does not incur additional costs on gas storage. 



TOWN OF GRAND ] SLE, LOUISIANA 
COMMENTS AND SUGGF, STIONS (CONTINUED) For the Seven Months Ended January 31, 1997 

INCREASING REVENUES AND CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED) 
RESPONSE 
The Town continues pursuing a cheaper' source of water for the residents. As for the Streets Department, we will review the costs and rate structure to determine if change is warranted. 

COMMENI As noted in the prior" year, the fishing bridge improvements project is being funded through a grant from the Department of Wildlife and Fisheries. The Town incurs the expense and their requests reimbursement from the State. 3"o date, $323,123 has been spent on the project. At 75 percent, this mens the State owes the Town $242,342. As of January 31, 1997, only $220,028 has been requested from the State. 
RECOMMENI)ATION The Town should instruct its engineer to file a request for reimbursement in order to recover (he $22,314 due. RESPONSE The Town's engineer who oversees this project will be directed to contact the State on the balance due. 



TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA 
COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS (CONTINUED) For the Seven Months Ended January 31,199'7 

COMMENT 
PROTECTING THE ASSETS OF THE TOWN 

As noted above, the original tax levy is provided on the Tax roll in paper form from the Assessor's Office. During the year, the State Tax Commission and the Assessor's Office issue "change orders" on levies made and taxes clue. These change orders effectively change the anaounts the Town will collect. During my testwork on property taxes, 1 noted that change orders weIe not being recorded on the daily recaps and, thus, were not being posted to the general ledger. This comment was also provided in the prior year. 
P, ECOMMENDATION 
The Propexly Tax Clerk should post all chanlge orders to the Tax rolls and then record the effect of the charkge order on the daily recap and the general ledger. 
RESPON SE All change orders will be posted to the daily recaps as well as the Tax Roll itsel~ 
COMMENT 
As noted in the prior year, the Waterworks and Gas Utilities Fund maintains a restricted bank account for its meter deposits. The restricted assets should reconcile to the restricted liabilities. During my testwork, I noted that this was not being done. In fact, the restricted assets and liabilities did not balance and several adjustments were needed to bring them into balance. 
RECOMMI;NDATION The MI)F accounts should be reconciled on a monthly basis. Cash and investments shoukl equal meter deposits on hand and interest due to the Water and Gas Fund. RESPONSE The cunent t,'easurel is aware of the reconciliations needed on the MDF accounts and will d( them monthly. 



TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA 
COMMFNTS AND SUGGESTIONS (CONTINUED) For tile Seven Months Ended January 31, 1997 
PROTECTING THE ASSETS OF TIlE TOWN (CONTINUED) COMMENT As noted in the prior year, tile Town does not maintain a formal in-house general ledger on its fixed assets. Instead, they have relied on the listing maintained by the ]'own CPA. While this listing can be assumed to he reliable, it is not maintained on a timely basis. It is updated annually during the audit. RECOMMENDATION 
The Town should take the fgures fi'om the audit workpapers and establish a true fixed asset ledger. This ledger should include the purchase date of the asset, the cost, the funding source. a brief description of the asset, a serial number if available, and the location/department to which the asset is assigned. This ledger should be updated periodically during the year to account for additions and deletions. 
RESPONSE We will review this with our CPA and determine if, and when, this can be accomplished 
9. COMMENT 
Several years ago, the ]'own began the practice of "tagging" its fixed assets with identification numbers. Although not required by law, this does provide a very effective means of tracking assets as well as acting as a deterrent to theft. During my testwork, I noted that the tag numbers were not being tracked in the general fixed asset listing. 
RECOMMENDATI ON The Town should look into implementing an in-house fixed asset ledger which is coordinated with the tagged asset system. 
RESPONSE 
Same response as comment 8; we will meet with our CPA 



TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA 
COMMFNTS AND SUGGESTIONS (CONTINUED) For tile Seven Months Ended January 31, 1997 

10. COMMENT IMPROVING FINANCIAL REPORTING 
During my testwork on payroll and related liabilities, I noted thai salaries are allocated by department, however, costs related to payroll, such as payroll taxes, hospitalizalion and workmen's compensation insurance, are not allocated to each department. Instead, the General and Administrative Department covers these costs. The Police Department started getting charged for its share of these salary-related costs during the current fiscal year, however, none of the other Departnaents, such as the Mayor's Office, Streets or Sanitation are allocated any costs. This is distorting the true cost of providing a particular service. For example, a large percentage of the workmen's compensation insurance cost relates to the streets and sanitation departments. For sanitation, where a fee is charged to cover costs, the expenses of this department are currently understated. Ira fee is set to cover the costs shown in the department as it stands, the fee will be too low. 
RECOMMt:~,NDAT1ON 
To bet a better picture of the costs of each department within the General Fund, the Town should consider allocating these salary-related costs to each department with salaries expense. RESPONSE 
We will a|tempt to do this for the 97-98 fiscal year 
11. COMMENT During my testwork on expenditures, 1 noted several instances where grant revenues were being posted as credits against the expenditure account rather than being recorded as revenue. This practice understates the Town's revenues and expenditures. It also makes it difficult for the agencies granting the', money to the ]'own to determine whether it was used properly. 
RECOMMENDATION Grants (particularly those relating to police training and equipment) should be recorded as revenues and not as credits against the expenditure account. RESPONSE 
This will be done -10- 



TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS (CONTINUED) For tile Seven Months Ended January 31, 1997 
IMPROVING FINANCIAL REPORTING (CONTINUED) 

12. COMMEN'I 
']'he Town now records inventory for gas held in storage with the Louisiana Municipal Gas Authority. Each month, a bill is presented to the Town showing the purchases and uses of gas for the period, as well as the end of month inventory. During my testwork on inventory, I noted that the inventolT accounts was not being adjusted on a monthly basis for changes noted on the bill. Thus, inventory at January 31, 1997 was overstated until adjustments were made. 
RECOM M EN DATION The Town should adjust its inventory account to reflect the proper balance at the end of each month. 
RESPONSE 
This will be done on a monthly basis. 
13. COMMENT During my testwork on fixed assets, I noted a number of mispostings in the capital outlay expenditure accounts, particularly in the lease payments. These items were not being consistently posted to a single account. For exmnple, payments 2, 3, and 4 would be posted to one account and then the next 2 payments would go against another account. 
RECOMMENDATION Greater care should be given to the coding of expenditures, particularly the lease payments 
RESPONSE 
The Town Clerk will be notified to review the codiugs on leases and installment purchases more carefully. 



TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA 
COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS (CONTINUED) For the Seven Months Ended January 31, 1997 

14. COMMENT GENERAL COMMENTS 
As of January 31, 1997, the Drainage District No. I Special Revenue Fund had a deficit in its undesignated fund balance of $4,079. This deficit appears to have resulted from cost overruns and unanticipated costs associated with installing the 5 pumps under the Hazard Mitigation Grant. 
RECOMMENDATION The Town should monitor the financial position of the Drainage District fund as the projects go o11. ]'he General Fund should immediately cover any shortfalls noted. RESPONSE 
This will be looked as the situation occurs 
15. COMMENT 
The Town currently provides take-home vehicles for some of its employees. During my testing of payroll, l did not see where the Town was accounting for the "personal" use of these vehicles. Several local governmental entities have recenlly been cited by the Internal Revenue Service ORS) for violations relating to automobile usage and taxation. IRS rules and regulations require the personal use of company-owued vehicles be taxed to the individual as a "fringe benefit". There are several ways currently in practice which would comply with these requirements. The Town could issue a 1099 form at "the end of the year based on estimated personal use. Another way to properly reflect this benefit would be to simply include it on the employee's W-2 form at year end. Yet another way would be to charge the employee for personal use. Another concern with the personal use of Town vehicles relates to insurance coverage. Are the passengers in the car covered when the car is being used for personal reasons? 

-12- 



TOWN OF GRANI) ISLE, LOUISIANA 
COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS (CONTINUED) For the Seven Months F, nded January 31, 1997 
GENERAL COMMENIS (CONTINUED) I~_ECOMMENDATION 

The Town should implement policies whereby the personal use of vehicles is properly reflected in the payroll records. Tracking the annual miles and calculating the personal use percentage could bc done rather easily without a lot of paperwork. At a minimum, weekends and holidays would be considered personal use. The insurance coverage should also be reviewed to ensure lhat all usage is covered to some extent. 
RESPON S E 
We will review this with our CPA to determine the proper policy 
16. COMMENT 
At June 30, 1996, a liability to Deltide Fishing and Rental Tools, Inc. was discovered in the amount of $49,205. This amount represents several year's worth of administrative and maintenance paymenls due under a 35 year old lease agreement for access to a 6 inch natural gas line. Apparently, the Town was contacted several times within the past few years regarding the amounts due, however, no payments were made and no liability was recorded. During nay testwork on the Water & Gas fund, I noted that the Town only paid ~ of the amount duc. The remainder continues to be carried as a liability. RECOMMENDATJON 
Recognizing how payments due on a 35 year old lease could fall through the cracks, the Town should still be alert to such agreements and/or contracts and should properly account for the amounts due. A resolution of some type should be made on the balance due. 
RESPONSE 
This matter is under negotiation. Any amounts proven to bc owed by the Town will be paid however, we are looking to set up payments over time. 

-13 



TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS (CONTINIJED) For the Seven Months Ended January 31, 1997 

17. COMMENT GENERAL COMMENIS (CONTINUED) The Town currently maintains a passbook account with $3,152 in it which represents an ad valorem tax paid back in the 1980's under protest. While state statutes provide for protesled taxes to be held pending resolution of the protest, there are statutory limitations on the amount of time allowed the taxpayer to file suit. Absent a properly filed suit, the money should be distributed. There is nothing in the file to indicate that a suit has been filed on this matter. 
RECOM M EN DATI ON The Town should close the protested taxes fund out and transfer the monies to the Genera Fund. RESPONSE 
The Board of Aldermen are currently considering a resolution to do this 
18. COMMENT 
During my testwork on expenditures, 1 noted several instances whereby an expense report was turned in with litlle or no support for the costs incurred. The majority of the costs related to mileage and meals. 
RECOMMENDATION All expense reports should have proper supporting documentation (i.e., receipts) and stated business purposes (for mileage and meals). "[he. reports should be reviewed for completeness prior to reimbursement being issued. 
RESPONSE 
This will be looked inlo. All employees will be directed to turn in complete forms along with the proper support or face not getting reimbursed. 
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COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS 



2612 Cres! way Road Marrero, Louisiana 70072 (504) 371-4390 

]'he Honorable Arthur Bellanger, Mayor and the Board of Aldermen Town of Grand Isle, 1.ouisiana 
I have audited the financial statements of the Town of Grand Isle, Louisiana, for the seven months cnded January 31, 1997, and have issued nay reports thereon dated July 8, 1997. As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement, 1 performed tests of the Town's compliance with certain provisions of laws. regulations, contracts, mad grants. However, my objective was not to provide an opinion on overall compliance with such provisions. 
Material instances of noncompliance have already been reported on in a separately issued report, entitled "Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance Based on an Audit Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards". The attached schedule of noncompliance with laws and regulations includes certain immaterial instances of noncompliance noted as a result of the items tested. l have already discussed these findings with the Town's administrative personnel and have included their responses. 1 will be pleased to discuss these comments with you in further detail at your convenience ol to perform any additional study of these matters. 

July 8, 1997 

Member: American Institute of Certified Public Accountan[~. Louisiana Society of Certified Public Accountants 



FINDING 

TOWN OF GRAND ISLE, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF NONCOMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS For the Seven Months Ended January 31,199'7 

The Parish of Jefferson receives federal assistance in the form of food stamps. The l'arish also receives cash assistance for administering the food stamp program. The Town acts as the Parish's agent for issuing food stamps on lhe Isle. Under the terms of the agreement, the Town is reimbursed for % of it's expenses, l')uring my testwork, 1 noted that the Town had failed to file reimbursement requests with the parish for the period from September 1996 to January 1997. RESPONSE ]'his was an oversight of the previous administration. The current Treasurer is aware of the required filings and has brought us up to date. 
2. FINDING As noted in the previous year, the Solid Waste Rules and Regulations and the Louisiana Enviromnental Quality Act (LRS 30:2025(e)) appear to have been violated by the Town in regards to its operation of the local transfer station (i.e., dump-site). While no new violations have been noted, the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) has issued civil penalties in relation to the past violations it noted. 
RESPONSE The current administration is aware of the rules and regulations and is doing everything in its power to comply. No new violations have occurred and verbal agreements hax, e been reached with the DEQ on closing the dump-site in accordance with State law. 
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